Amanda Forrister
Mayor

Rolf Hechler
Mayor Pro-Tem

Merry Jo Fahl
Commissioner

Destiny Mitchell
WY o, Commissioner

7N /TN /1T

Shelly Harrelson
Commissioner

Bruce Swingle
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 11, 2022; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS

1.

2.

Proclamation naming May 27, 2022 as Poppy Day for the American Legion
Auxiliary. Mayor Forrister

Proclamation naming April 23, 2022 as the State Envirothon Champion Scat Cats
Day in honor of their 10t time winning in 11 years. Mayor Forrister

Issuance of Certificates to the Hot Springs FFA Pasture and Range Team. Mayor
Forrister

Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary
Awards. City Manager Swingle and Department Supervisors

Review of the 2022 Fiesta Weekend. Commissioner Mitchell

Presentations regarding the Sub-Recipient Grant Applications from the City’s
Portion of Lodger’s Tax. Sub-Recipient Grant Applicants

Presentations regarding the Sub-Recipient Grant Applications from the City’s
General Fund. Sub-Recipient Grant Applicants



D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)

E. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1.

ok Wi

City Commission Retreat Minutes, April 19, 2022

City Commission Regular Minutes, April 27, 2022

City Commission (Day 1) Budget Workshop Minutes, May 3, 2022
City Commission (Day 2) Budget Workshop Minutes, May 4, 2022
Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, April 25, 2022
April 2022 Accounts Payable

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS

1.

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 730
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
amending Section 6-77 pertaining to Storage on private property. Traci Alvarez,
Assistant City Manager

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 732
amending the City of Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances, by
amending Article 5 Pertaining to Motor Vehicles. Victor Rodriguez, Chief of
Police

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.

2.

3.

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 56 21/22 Budget Adjustment Resolution.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 58 21/22 Supporting Rio Vaqueros, Inc. City
Manager Swingle

Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 59 21/22 Relating to Loan No. PPRF-4968
with NMFA for $2,475,799. Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager

[. NEW BUSINESS

1.

Discussion/Update: Update of the 2024-2028 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP) and Capital Outlay Request Process. Traci Alvarez,
Assistant City Manager

Discussion/Update: Update on the 3rd Quarter Financial Reports. Carol
Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Amendment to the expiring contract with Tyler Technologies.
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director

Discussion/Action: Sierra County Swim Team Agreement. O] Hechler,
Community Services Director

Discussion/Action: Approval of the Planning & Zoning Board’s recommendation
to appoint Rick Dumiak to serve as a member on the board. Angela A. Torres,
City Clerk

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1.

Threatened & Pending Litigation (Ron Fenn vs. the City of Truth or
Consequences) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).



K. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified
sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or
participate in the hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims
Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one
(1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the
agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the
City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed.

NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING MAY 25, 2022



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.1

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Proclamation naming May 27, 2022 as Poppy Day for the American Legion Auxiliary.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Forrister

Summary/Background:

The red poppy has become a nationally recognized symbol of sacrifice worn by Americans since World War | to
honor those who served and died for our country in all wars. It reminds Americans of the sacrifices made by
our veterans while protecting our freedoms. One hundred percent of the donations collected directly support
the needs of veterans, military, and their families.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation only

Attachments:

e Proclamation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [JFinance [Llegal [ Other: Click here to enter te
Final Approval: [ City Manager

_ CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

J Approved [ Denied Oother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-22

i
{
|




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.2

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Proclamation naming April 23, 2022 as the State Envirothon Champion Scat Cats Day in honor of
their 10" time winning in 11 years.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres , City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Forrister

Summary/Background:

This year the HSHS Scat Cats won the New Mexico Envirothon state contest for the 10*" time in 11 years and
they will be traveling to the International Envirothon this coming July in Ohio. The Team also placed first in
the oral presentation.

Team Members:

Edgar Garcia: Placement-1st in the Forestry Contest

Jair Serrano: Placement-1st in the Soils Contest

Noah Allen: Placement-tied for 1st in Wildlife Contest

Gioia McKenzie: Placement-tied for 1st in Wildlife Contest

Cayden Tisdale: Placement-5th in Waste To Resources Special Topic

Christney Deseo: Placement- 3rd in Aquatic Contest

Team Coach-Mark Hedge

Recommendation:
None. Presentation only

Attachments:

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

Approved For Submittal By: [1 Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [JFinance [ legal [JOther: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .

[J Approved [J Denied [Clother: .
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: (.3

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Presentation of Certificates to the Hot Springs FFA Pasture and Range Team.
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Mayor Forrister

Summary/Background:

The Hot Springs FFA Pasture and Range Team came home with a first place win, and now they will head to the
National FFA Convention and Expo in Indianapolis this October. Mayor Forrister will present certificates to the
team for a job well done.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation only

Attachments:

o Proclamation

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [JFinance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter tex
Final Approval: [1 City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(J Approved ] Denied [Jother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-22




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: (.4

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Presentation of Service Anniversary Awards.

DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: May 4, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Alona Niebergall

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Swingle and Department Supervisors

Summary/Background:

Employee Anniversary: SWINGLE, BRUCE - 1 YEAR

Employee Anniversary: STARR, ROCKY - 1 YEAR

Employee Anniversary: ALVAREZ, TRACI L - 9 YEARS

Employee Anniversary: REED, MARGARET T - 1 YEAR

Employee Anniversary: RENFRO, AUDRIANNA L — 3 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: TORRES, ANGELA A - 12 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: JOHNSON, DAVID S - 14 YEARS
Employee Anniversary: JOHNSON, WILLIAM MICHAEL - 3 YEARS
Employee Anniversary. ALVAREZ, ANDRES A - 16 YEARS

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: X Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here
Final Approval: X City Manager

e — =

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN ’

Resolution No.. Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .
LI Approved L] Denied Dother: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-2022




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: C.J

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Review of the May 6" — 8" 2022 Fiesta Weekend.
DEPARTMENT: Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: City Clerk Torres

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Commissioner Mitchell

Summary/Background:

Review of the Fiesta Weekend 2022.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

e None.

Fiscal Impact (Finance): No

Legal Review (City Attorney): No

Approved For Submittal By: [X] Department Director
Reviewed by: [ City Clerk [ Finance [Legal [ Other: Click here to enter tex
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No..  Ordinance No. .
Continued To: . Referred To: .
[J Approved (] Denied [EOther: Click here to enter text

File Name: CC Agendés 5-11-2022




City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: ( 6

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Sub-Recipient Grant Application from the City’s Portion of Lodger’s Tax
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Carol Kirkpatrick Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Sub-Recipient Grant Applicants

Summary/Background:

Sub-Recipients submit annual applications for Lodger’s Tax Funds from the City’s Portion (40%)

Recommendation:

City Commission will determine which requests can be funded

Attachments:

Application for Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway $7,000

Application for MainStreet Truth or Consequences $45,000

Application/Proposal from Sierra County Recreation Tourism and Advisory Board $16,000
Application/Proposal from Sunny 505 $25,000

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

$93,000 from the City’s 40% Portion of Lodger’s Tax

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an ite

Approved For Submittal By: (X Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here t [
Final Approval: X City Manager

———

—
—— =

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to emter text.  Ordinance No. Glick hiere to enter text
Continued To: Click here te enter a date. Referred To: Click here to entet

] Approved ] Denied [JOther: Click here to enter text.

File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-22




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

2022/2023 SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS FROM CITY'S PORTION OF LODGER'S TAX 2022/2023
DEADLINE: 03/25/22

NAME OF ORGANIZATION Nonprofit FY 21/22 AMOUNT AMOUNT IN-KIND TOTAL OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Status AMOUNT REQUESTED  APPROVED UTILITIES  FROM CITY AMOUNT SOURCES

ADDITIONAL FUNDING REQUESTS

CITY'S PORTION OF LODGER'S TAX ALLOCATION

Geronimo Museum #2503815 $7,500.00 ] : $0.00
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway #2503815 Y $5,000.00 $7,000.00 $0.00
MainStreet Truth or Conseguences #2503591 Y $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00

ADDITIONAL FUNDING TOTALS| $57,500.00 $52,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $o00 |




City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

o Name of Organization:  Companion Animal Action Team

o |s the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

® Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 4621131

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 45-5639740

o Contact Person: Majorie Powey Phone No. 575-740-0421

Mailing Address: PO Box 512 Williamsburg, NM 87942

Physical Address: 700 S. Broadway, Williamsburg, NM 87942
E-Mail: majiepow@windstream.net

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
e Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $2,500.00

e Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:
The funding will be used to help support the spay neuter clinics with Dr. Amy Starr,DVM out of

El Paso. Each clinic costs approximately $2,800.00. Fees for the clinics cover about 30% of that cos

In the last several clinics we have insured that all cats receive rabies and FVRCP and dogs receive

DHPP and rabies even if the owner cannot pay.

e State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Page 1 of 3



Sierra County has many individuals that live below the poverty line. Many senior citizens only have

Social Security as their income source but love their animals. By offering low cost spay/neuter

services, it helps them keep their pets healthy and not adding to the over- population of dogs and

cats. We also provide emergency care up to $150.00. Occasionally we will help up to $200.00 and

assist in applying for other grants such as the Oscar Fondation.

o Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

It is used to leverage funding from the Bonner Foundation and we have applied for a grant from

the Carroll Petrie Foundation . That grant was turned in at the end of February and hopefully we

will hear yes or no soon. Every Grant asks for your other funders and the City money has definitely

been a positive when applying for other monies. Our issue is that we are very small and cover

only Sierra County.

® Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No X If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
e Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $1,500.00

e Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

Covid created many financial problems for people despite government assistance. Although

people could pay for spay or neutering pets, the addition of $25.00 for vaccines was difficult and

so we paid for the vaccinations. We also paid for spay/neuter for people in difficult positions

including the death of family members from Covid. We also send every dog home with a cone

or Elizabethan collar without charge. We try to get them back but often they are destroyed and

in such bad shape they cannot be used again.

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

It was used when | applied for the grant from the Carroll Petrie Foundation.We have not heard

from them yet. We are always looking for other grants but due to Covid many of the grants

Page 2 of 3



were primariy aimed at getting dogs and cats out of shelters. Some of those were aimed at

fostering, some at adoptions. We have fostered cats at the building in Williamsburg and treated

them for ringworm so they were adoptable. Once clear of ringworm they were transferred to

Watermelon Mountain Ranch and quickly adopted.

® State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

Any time that organizations make low cost or no cost Spay/Neuter available they help develop

a pet friendly community. Now that we have a wonderful dog park that also helps attract

people to locate here knowing that the community recognizes the important role of pets in

citizen's lives. | am attaching the report for 2021 to this grant. We held 15 clinics and year

end totals:130 female cats spayed, 89 male cats neutered, 86 female dogs spayed,66 male dogs

neutered. Total cost of 15 clinics $35,638.23. | have included an invoice so you can see a part of thi

is the cost of bringing the mobile here.

® Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes No _X__ If YES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Submitted By: /)/] &j/M iz }f 700 e Date: 3/9?9/0?0&57\

{Typed Name & Slgnature)
Recelng/ %’W Date: 3/ Zg / Z@

Page 3 of 3



RECEIVED MAR 16 2022
City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers. )

GENERAL INFORMATION

¢ Name of Organization: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

® |s the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

® Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 1489053

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 85-0384664

o Contact Person: Blanca Chavez Phone No. 575-894-3557

e Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 1711, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

e Physical Address: 812 East 3rd Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
E-Mail: daic@windstream.net

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
® Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $3,500.00

® Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:
Audit - $1000.00
Telephone/internet- $ 1600.00
Subscriptions/Dues- $ 900.00

e State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Page 1 of 3



Residents of T or C will continue to benefit from domestic violence services, Individual support,

victim advocacy, criminal legal advocacy, crisis intervention and temporary shelter, and client

care and support at not no cost to them, For over 30 years Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

has operated in Truth or Consequences and is the only domestic violence center and service in

Sierra County .

® Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

The City of T or C funding is used in conjunction with funding from Children Youth and Families

Department (CYFD) and Crime Victims Reparation Commission to provide services to victims,

witnesses, and participants of domestic violence.

® Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes X No If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

Scott Northam,CPA PC

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
e Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $2,500.00

® Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:
Audit- $500.00
Telephone/internet -$ 1434.00
Subscription/Due.s- $566.00

® Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

The City of T or C funding is used in conjunction with funding from Children Youth and Families

Department (CYFD) and Crime Victms Reparation Commission to provide services to victims,

witnesses, and participants of domestic violence.

Page 2 of 3



® State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

Residents of T or C, victims, and participants of domestic violence received the following services

through DAIC: individual support, victim advocacy, crisis intervention, personal safety planning,

client information and referrals, temporary shelter for victims, food, tolletries, feminine products,

pampers, wipes, pull ups, baby bottles, baby formula, clothes, phones, phone cards, referral

access and transportation to long-term domestic violence shelter's throughout New Mexico,

and Legal advocacy which include attending court with the victims as well as assistance with

orders of protection at no cost to the client.

® Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes X No __ IfYES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Scott, Northam, CPA, PC

Submitted By: Blanca Chavez Date: 3/15/2022
{Typed Name & Signature)

Received By: B | Date: 3 -\S - ZQZ.Z

7 (/me%ﬂm/}/ F-- 70

Page 3 of 3



RECEIVED MAR 02 2022

City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

. The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

e Name of Organization: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway

o |s the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

e Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 2004349

o Employment Identification Number (EIN#) 85-0460964

e Contact Person: LaRena Miller Phone No. 575-894-2255

e Mailing Address: P O Box 1072, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
e Physical Address: 301 S Foch Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
E-Mail: larenam@windstream.net

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
o Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $7,000.00

e Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:

Money will be used for operations of visitor's center, including telephone and internet, renters

insurance, postage, supplies and needed printing of brochures and other informational

literature for visitors.

® State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

We provide information to visitors regarding shopping, dining, soaking, places to stay and

Page 1 of 3



things to do in Truth or Consequences and Sierra County so they will stay longer or return for

another visit with family and friends. The longer they stay and the more they spend just

increases Gross Receipts Tax and Ldgers Tax for Truth or Consequences. We provide more

customers for local merchants by recommending local venues for visitors, depending on their

interests and what they want to do

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

In addition to our subrecipient funds, we receive donations, money from Bullok's Cash for Clubs

program, income from sale of souvenir items on which we pay GRT, and donations from our

executive director and other board members. We receive both City and County lodgers tax for

advetising and printing of brochures, however many of our brochures are printed by our

executive director on one of two laseer printers so we try to reimburse her for ink cartridges.

Many supplies are donated by our executive director and board members

e Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No X If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
e Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $5,000.00

o Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:
Telephone $2,344.35
Renters Insurance $ 755.00
Postag & shipping $ 2,029.66

Supplies $2,762.31

Total $7,891.32

We have shipped several cases of brochures to other visitors in the State of New Mexico

Our Executive Director has made up a lot of the difference in our income and suppy expense

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

City funding is used for basic operating expenses along with income from donations, sale of

souvenir items, Bullock's Cash for Clubs program, and the Miller's generosity. Unfortunately

it usually takes 2 or 3 months to receive the Cash for Clubs money, making it difficut to anticipate

income to pay expenses.

Page 2 of 3



o State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

We greeted 5,911 sign-in visitors during the previus year, and our totals continue to increase

each month We have the most accurage statistics of where people come from to give to our

marketing agent so she knows where to place social media ads. We give out brochures on the

histor of the City and the name change, the hot springs soaking pools, museums and ghost

towns We answer inquiries regarding dining, shopping, and outdoor activities. We encourage

peope to stay longeer or to return for another visit and bring family and friends. All this

increases GRT and Iodgers tax.

e Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?
Yes No X  If YES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financiaf statements.

Submitted By:  LarRena Miller i, o nTeli  Dater  3/2/2022

(Typed Name & Signature) *

Received Byg ' Date: 4 -:a?-P2

Page 3 of 3



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE:  3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION
The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, piease note that your answers to

these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

e Name of Organization: MainStreet Truth or Consequences

® Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

@ Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 4238085

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 27-2594746

e Contact Person: Kari Fresquez Phone No. 505-231-7245

¢ Mailing Address: PO BOX 1602 Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

® Physical Address: 410 Main Ave. Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

E-Mail: kari fresquez@hotmail.com

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
e Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023; $45,000.00

e Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:
Executive Director salary & taxes:'$38,000

Rent: $3,600

Utilities: $2,200

Events, Promotion, Marketing & Supplies: $1,200

® State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

The mission of MainStreet Truth or Consequences is to to preserve and enhance the historic

Page 1 of 3



downtown district with a focus on improving economic vitality. We do this by working to

enhance economic opportunities and increase foot traffic in the district by promoting area

businesses and contributing to regular events such as Second Saturday Art Hop, YorC Fiesta,

Downtown Trick or Treat and others. We also implement and support property develop-

ment and district beautification efforts by supporting mural installations, business facade

upgrades and the implementation of the Foch St project.

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

Funding and support from the City is required to continue to maintain our accreditation

with NM MainStreet. This accreditation allows us access to a number of grants, free tech-

nical assistance and capital outlay that we would otherwise not be eligible to apply for.

We expect to apply for grants such as the T-mobile grant and the NM Resiliancy Alliance and technical

assistance to further district and property, to request state technical assistance for facade improvement

and beautification in excess of $50,000. We also expect to advance efforts to improve wayfinding to

area businesses and attractions, and work to ensure whole funding for the Foch St renovation project
already funded at over $1.3M.

¢ Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No _L If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
e Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $45,000.00

® Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

Actual & projected costs through 6/30/22 include:

Salary (Executive Director & Interim Contractor): $33,000
Rent: 53,600
Utilities: $2,200

Beautification Projects & Supplies: $700

Event Costs & Sponsorships (Fiesta, Downtown Trick or Treat, Old Fashion Xmas, Others:
$5,500

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

The 2021 annual service delivery report from NM MainStreet (see attached) values the

technical assistance, asset development, and capital outlay grant awards at $348,844.

Additionally, we were awarded a $5,000 LEADS grant to complete a business assistance survey & report.

Page 2 of 3




All of these funding opportunities were made possible by the City's investment in

MainStreet Truth or Consequences by providing stable funding for adminstrative and

salary costs that are otherwise difficult to obtain through grant & fundraising

opportunities.

o State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

Mainstreet Truth or Consequences led or contributed to a number of very successful events

last year including Small Business Saturday in which our promtion brought over $6,740

sales to district smaoll businesses in a single day. We also organized Downtown Trick or

Treat, contributed to the Old Fashion Christmas events, and promote and coordinate events

each month for Art Hop. We have also reinvigorated our small business outreach now that

the state has fully re-oponed after the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and we are vigor-

ously promoting them on our new website and social media channels. We will also be

launching a monthly raffle beginning in April to promote regular shopping and dining downtown.

@ Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes No X  IfYES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

submitted By:  Blanch Almquist% Date: 3/25/2022

(Typegt Name & Signature) B
Receive%@j’w/t{‘ %/U\M/D Date: Z/ Zj/ Zé
&/

Page 30f 3



IVE
City of Truth or Consequences EG [?
505 Sims Street MAR 22 2022

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 wf)
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363 By

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers. )

GENERAL INFORMATION

o Name of Organization: Sierra Joint Office on Aging

® Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes _Z(_ No

® Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 1047331

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 85-0254134

e Contact Person: Crystal Walton Phone No. 575-894-6641

® Mailing Address:  P. O. Box 829, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

e Physical Address: 360 W. 4th St., Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

E-Mail: cwalton@seniorcenter-sioa.org

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
e Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $50,000.00

® Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:

The SJOA will deliver units of service to the community with the City of Truth or Consequences

contributing 5% of the cost. These units of service include Homemaking services, Respite

services,Home Delivered Meals, Congreqate Meals, Transportation, and Assisted Transportation.

® State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
fgnding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Page 1 of 3



Approximately 50% of our community is aged 60 or older. Providing services for this demographic
delivers needed care for them as they age. The services provided by the SIOA keeps keeps our
most vulnerable seniors living independently in their homes, helping them delay the onset of
chronic disease and assisted living expenses that most cannot afford. Our transportation
department will provide over 15,000 trips this year to local businesseas and service providers.

The meal programs provide nutritious meals to assist seniors in maintaining healthy lifestyles.

The SJOA is providing the seniors of Truth or Consequences with additional assistance during the
current pandemic by delivering food boxes, assisting seniors interested in receiving the vaccines

to sign up for them and continuing to provide meals via the Grab-n-Go while just re-opening the
dining room with additional safequards in place.

o Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

The Older Americans Act provides the State of New Mexico with funds to support Senior Centers.
The SJIOA is a non-profit organization that can only apply for funding from the New Mexico Aging
and Long-Term Service Department if we receive at least 25% of financial support from our

municipalities.

¢ Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes X No If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

Current auditor is Stone McGee & Co., Silver City, NM

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
e Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $47,000.00

o Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

During the 2021/2022 program year the SIOA delivered the following service units to date:

37,880 Grab-n-Go Meals, 14,306 Home Delivered Meals, 5,960 Transportation Trips, 117 Assisted
Transportation, 4490 Homemaker & 366 Respite Hours with the City of Truth or Consequences

contributing approximately 5% of the costs to deliver these units.

The SIOA has also provided 1285 Well Check calls and 287 calls assisting seniors navigate the

DOH vaccination website and signing up for vaccines and boosters.

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
Page 2 of 3



BEIVEN)

MAR 2 2 2022

other sources. If so, how:

d cash, allows the

SJOA to compete for State and Federal Grants. This support has qualified the SJIOA to receive a
commitment from the Aging and Long-Term Services Department until the year 2022. For the

2021/2022 program year, the SIOA secured grant funding from three State and one Federal
program due to the financial support received from the City of Truth or Consequences. We also

received ARP funding which required matching funds,

State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

The SJOA employs 44 local residents that assist our community in various programs like food
delivery, transportation to doctor's offices and local businesses for shopping, assisting teachers in

our schools and providing companionship for isolated seniors. The SIOA also applies for Capital

Outlay to repair the building and grounds. This year we aquired $100,000 from Capital Outlay re-

ave the parking lot for the Center which will also serve the Civic Center, Commission Chambers
and the Public Library.

Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes X No If YES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
- " your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.
We have a financial audit each year. Our Current audit for FY19 and FY20 is being completed by
the auditor now. Our Audit for FY 21 is re-scheduled for April 21-22, 2022 due to the snow storm
on February 3rd. We will submit a copy as soon as we receive it and we have attached a copy of
our FY-18 audit. Current auditor is Stone McGee & Co., Silver City, NM

Submitted By: ( E& Date: 3/22/2022

Crystal Walton, Executive Dj r
Received By: \m%‘ ‘_& 77@) Date: 5]99\,9\1

Page 3 of 3



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION.
e Name of Organization:  The Club of Sierra County

e Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

@ Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 2104792

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 85-0469246

e Contact Person: Charis Baxter Phone No. 505-446-0030

e Mailing Address: 1300 S. Broadway T or C, NM 87901

® Physical Address: 122 N. Broadway T or C, NM 87901

E-Mail: charis.baxter@appletreeeducation.org

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
e Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $20,000.00

e Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:

Funds will be used to ensure the following items are met:

1. Provide all community youth (12 to 18 yrs.or 6th to 12th grade) with Club opportunities for at
least 20 hours per week during the school year and at least 30 hours during the summer months
with qualified mentors.

2. Provide high quality year round comprehensive programming for youth

3. Maintain mentor to youth ratios of 1:15 (1:6 when tutoring/ homework heip)

4. Provide Club scholarhipsfor those who need assistance (membership dues are $5 per day/ $25
per week or $100 per month). In 2021 100% of members received free membership.

Page 10f 6



5. Provide 3 free community and family engagment events per year that align with priorities
{academic success, healthy lifestyles, leadership and character development).

6. Engage in community resource fairs and other service provider events to support our
community and families.

7. Provide transportaton year for youth (with the greatest need) from TCMS, HSHS and manzano
to The Club during the school year and to sports practices from The Club.

8. Provide healthy year round meals and snacks.

9. Provide recreational and educational supplies for all Club activities.

10. Provide a safe, clean and drug free environment designed with youth in mind.

11. Provide youth and community members access to the computer lab for testing, job
preperation and applications outside of main youth hours.

12. Provide youth access to the computer lab during business hours for GED classes and testing,
school work and STEAM activities.

14. Provide youth recognition

15.Promote club activities within the community

16. Train staff in areas related to job roles and dutities.

17. Perform background checks on all volunteers and staff upon hire.

18. Survey parents, Club members and teachers to measure outcomes.

19. Maintain member files (including emergency contacts, family, medical contact and insurance
information, allergies, school enroliment, age, grade, photo/media releases, school records
authorizations, transportation releases, income, race and technology use agreement).

20. Maintain electronic online database of Club information, activities and PED alignments along
with member and staff information.

21. Comply and remain current with NM Environment Department

22, Report to stakeholders as requested.

23. Ensure at least 50% of staff have current First Aid and CPR certifications with at least one
certified person present at all times.

24. Support youth and their families to progress in a grade level each year.

25. Ensure security measures are in place to protect youth

State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Reach: Based on 2021 attendance in which we served 125 youth a total of 4,374 student hours, we
project to serve at least 150 unduplicated youth with the goal to serve a total of at least 6,000
student hours with high quality programming (including but not limited to the 21st CCLC
programming, mentoring, Jr. Staff opportunities and Curriculum from our 4H extension office).

When: The residents of the City will benefit from the weekly 20+ hours of year round services
available to ages 12-18 ( or 6th grade +). During the summer months, service times are extended
to 30+ hours per week. Program times are offered during out of school time ( The Club provides
transportation to those in need) until 6 pm ( operating hours are subject to change based on
community needs) during the times when families work and therefore have the assurance that
their children are not left unattended at home.

Page 2 of 6



What: Youth wil be in a safe and positive environment that is fun, offers supportive relationships,
opportunities, expectations and recognition- all key elements to deepen the impact in young
peoples' lives to provide them with knowledge, skills and attributes to pursue their dreams and
succeed in life. We keep staff to youth ratios of 1:15 for open recreation and 1:6 for Homework
Help and Tutoring. The Club provides prevention that not only saves families, community and our
county resources but saves lives. Years of research confirms that youth who participate in after
school programs can reap a host of positive academic, social, prevention and health benefits, such
as improved academic achievment, improved social and developmental outcomes, increased
percentages of healthy lifestyles and increased knowledge of nutrition and excercise. Research
further shows that out of school time activities for youth have positive impacts on a range of
prevention outcomes including avoidance of drug and alcohol use, decreases in delinquency and
violent behavior, increased knowledge of safe sex, avoidance of sexual activity and reduction of
juvenile crime. To produce these outcomes, programming must be high quality. High quality
includes the following features: appropriate supervision and structure, well prepared staff,
intentional programming with opportunitites for autonomy and choice, and strong partnerships
among various settings in which program participants spend their day (schools, out of school time
programs and families).

The community reaps the benefits of The Clubs' access to national research and evidenced based
programs. Curriculums designed specifically for the out of school time Club setting to positively
impact youth. Here is a sample of some of the opportunities the community and businesses
benefit from:

Jr. Staff: explores service careers, career development activities, community service, customer
service skills, apprenticeships, interpersonal skills, work ethic and a sense of community
responsibility.

Project Learn: Strategy based on research demonstrating that students do much better in school
when they spend their non-school hours engaged in fun, but academically beneficial, activities.
High yield learning activities (leisure reading, writing activities, discussions with knowledgeable
adults, helping others, homework help, tutoring and games that develop young peoples cognitive
skills. Recreation includes pool, air hockey, basketball, dodgeball, skating and more.

STEAM: Digital arts activities teach youth how to create computer generated art and movies.
Scratch teaches youth how to use coding to create games and animations. NSTeens teaches
internet safety skills, anti bullying, personal safety, shopping safety and ethical use of the internet.
The Club also offers an E-sports course that allows youth to analyze and compete in different video
games. This course is held in a structured setting to explain possible careers in the E-sports field
and to go over scholoraship opportunities that E-sports present. All activities have a STEAM aspect
included.

The Arts: The Club implements curriculum which introduces various mediums and expressions.

Music classes in guitar, electric bass, percussion, vocal coaching, sound technology and recording.
Digital photography classes include photography, lighting and digital editing. All instruments, supplies
and materials are provided at no cost to families.

Homework Help/Tutoring: The Club computer lab and classrooms provide environments for students
to focus on homework. High quality staff provide academic and life coaching to mentor students and
to help them achieve academic success.

Page 3 of 6



Healthy Lifestyles: Each day, students receive a free USDA approved meal. Additonally, members
may purchase items from The Club Café. Group games are designed to provide leadership, fitness,
teamwork and healthy relationship skills. Youth also excercise critical thinking, decision making,
priority and goal setting skills during games.

The Club staff attend local, state, regional and national level trainings focused on all aspects of out of
school time youth services to increase their knowledge, skills and abilities to perform their roles and
dutities. Staff apply the knowledge from these trainings to improve the services we offer to the youth
in our community. The Club also serves families through resources and referrals to support the needs
of the whole family. Youth, families and community businesses benefit as Club members have
opportunities to apply for college scholarships with the help of The Club. The community will benefit,
as you have read, from the opportunities available to youth and their families. These opportunities do
come with a cost but we will continue to leverage our commitment to raise support for the Club to
further meet the needs of the community.

® Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

N/A

® Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the

coming year? Yes No x If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?
HISTORICAL INFORMATION
® Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $10,000.00

® Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

1. Provided all community youth (12 to 18 yrs or 6th to 12th grade) with Club opportunities for no
less than 20 hours per week and no less than 30 hours during the summer months with quolified
mentors.

2. Provided high quality year round comprehensive programming for youth

3. Made curriculum take home kits for youth who were quarantining at home.

5. Maintained Covid safe practices

6. Provided Club scholarships for all youth (annual membership dues were $10.)

7. Provided transportation for youth through multiple pick up locations

8. Provided recreational and educational supplies for youth for Club opportunities

Page 4 of 6



9. Provided youth access to Computer Lab during and outside of Club hours by appointment for
homework and profects including access to printer and paper (software available on Club
computers).

10. Promoted Club opportunities within the community.

11. Trained staff in areas related to job role, dutities and health and safety

12. Performed background checks on staff and volunteers

13. Surveyed parents, youth and teachers to measure outcomes

14. Maintained electronic online database of Club information, activities, PED alignments,
member information and staff information

15. Provided internet access to Club PC, Mac and for personal laptop use.

16. Complied with NM Environment department

17. Ensured staff have current First aid and CPR certifications

18. Supported youth to increase a grade level each year

19. Provided youth recognition

Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

There are no leverage of funds that are grown from this grant. However, these funds are critical
In helping us provide low cost high quality programming to youth and to provide scholarships to
youth, regardless of their ability to pay.

State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

The Club was open 150 days from July 1st to March 17th in 2021/22 so far and plans to be open
another 70 days this funding year. During this time aver 120 unduplicated middle and high
school youth participated in programming.Over 88 youth attended 30 days or more for a total of
4,374 student class hours In 2021/22 so far. The benefits to the residents of the City of Truth or
Consequences include outcomes that research identifies that when youth are engaged in high
quality out of school time programs, like that of the teen center, these outcomes include:
increases in academic success, healthier lifestyles, leadership and character development,
Research further states that youth are less likely to engage in risky behavior, such as: drug and
alcohol abuse, loitering, tagging, gang activity, premature sexual activity and pregnancies.
Families had a sofe place (at no cost to them) that youth could attend, so they were able to
engage fully in their professional lives, contributing to the success of local businesses. Youth
are also taking part in the creation of a community garden with other community members and
we were able to collaborate with Hot Springs High School on a work study program.

Page 5 of 6



® Has there been an Independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes No x  IfYES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Submitted By: Charis Baxter /) /&Q@_‘ Date:  3/22/2022

{Typed Name & Signature)

Uo/nmw we: 3/25)22

Page 6 of 6



City of Truth or Consequences

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
Agenda Item #: ( V4

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: Sub-Recipient Grant Application from the City’s General Fund
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Carol Kirkpatrick Finance Director

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Sub-Recipient Grant Applicants

Summary/Background:

Sub-Recipients submit annual application requests from the City’s General Fund

Recommendation:

City Commission will determine which requests can be funded. Estimated budget for 2022-23 is at $66,000

Attachments:

Recap of Sub-Recipient Grant Allocation for 2021-22 ($66,000) and Application for 2022-23 ($76,000)
Application for Companion Action Team $2,500

Application for Domestic Abuse Intervention Center $3,500

Application for Sierra Joint Office on Aging $50,000

Application for The Club of Sierra County $20,000

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

$76,000 from the City’s General Fund

Legal Review (City Attorney): Choose an item

Approved For Submittal By: XI Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [X Finance [ Llegal [JOther: Click here to enter
Final Approval: X City Manager

— ==

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACT ION'.TAKEN

Resolution No. Click here to eéntertext.  Ordinance No. Click hiere te enter text
Continued To: here to enter a date. ‘Referred To: Click here to enter t

[J Approved (] Denied Elother: Click here toenter text

File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-22




CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

2022/2023 SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS FROM CITY'S GENERAL FUND 2022/2023
DEADLINE: 03/25/22

NAME OF ORGANIZATION
GENERAL FUND ALLOCATION (GL #101-1000-60725)

FY 21/22
AMOUNT

AMOUNT AMOUNT IN-KIND TOTAL OTHER FUNDING SOURCES
REQUESTED  APPROVED UTILITIES  FROM CITY AMOUNT SOURCES

Nonprofit
Status

Companion Animal Action Team {CAAT) Y $1,500.00 $2,500.00 : $0.00

Domestic Abuse Intervention Center (DAIC) Y $2,500.00 $3,500.00 e $0.00

Matthew 25 Food Pantry $5,000.00 $0.00

Sierra Joint Office on Aging (City pays In-kind utilities 2021

was $16,537.73) Y $47,000.00 $50,000.00 $0.00

The Club of Sierra County Y $10,000.00 $20,000.00 : $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTALS | | $66,000.00 $76,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers. )

GENERAL INFORMATION

e Name of Organization:  Companion Animal Action Team

o Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

© Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 4621131

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 45-5639740

o Contact Person: Majorie Powey Phone No. 575-740-0421

o Mailing Address: PO Box 512 Williamsburg, NM 87942

o Physical Address: 700 S. Broadway, Williamsburg, NM 87942
E-Mail: majiepow@windstream.net

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
e Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $2,500.00

o Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:
The funding will be used to help support the spay neuter clinics with Dr. Amy Starr,DVM out of

El Paso. Each clinic costs approximately $2,800.00. Fees for the clinics cover about 30% of that co:

In the last several clinics we have insured that all cats receive rabies and FVYRCP and dogs receive

DHPP and rabies even if the owner cannot pay.

e State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Page 10f3



Sierra County has many individuals that live below the poverty line. Many senior citizens only have

Social Security as their income source but love their animals. By offering low cost spay/neuter

services, it helps them keep their pets healthy and not adding to the over- population of dogs and

cats. We also provide emergency care up to $150.00. Occasionally we will help up to $200.00 and

assist in applying for other grants such as the Oscar Fondation.

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources,

It is used to leverage funding from the Bonner Foundation and we have applied for a grant from

the Carroll Petrie Foundation . That grant was turned in at the end of February and hopefully we

will hear yes or no soon. Every Grant asks for your other funders and the City money has definitely

been a positive when applying for other monies. Our issue is that we are very small and cover

only Sierra County.

© Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No X If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
o Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $1,500.00

© Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

Covid created many financial problems for people despite government assistance. Although

people could pay for spay or neutering pets, the addition of $25.00 for vaccines was difficult and

so we paid for the vaccinations. We also paid for spay/neuter for people in difficult positions

including the death of family members from Covid. We also send every dog home with a cone

or Elizabethan collar without charge. We try to get them back but often they are destroyed and

in such bad shape they cannot be used again.

© Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

It was used when I applied for the grant from the Carroll Petrie Foundation.We have not heard

from them yet. We are always looking for other grants but due to Covid many of the grants

Page 2 of 3



were primariy aimed at getting dogs and cats out of shelters. Some of those were aimed at

fostering, some at adoptions. We have fostered cats at the building in Williamsburg and treated

them for ringworm so they were adoptable. Once clear of ringworm they were transferred to

Watermelon Mountain Ranch and quickly adopted.

© State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

Any time that organizations make low cost or no cost Spay/Neuter available they help develop

a pet friendly community. Now that we have a wonderful dog park that also helps attract

people to locate here knowing that the community recognizes the important role of pets in

citizen's lives. | am attaching the report for 2021 to this grant. We held 15 clinics and year

end totals:130 female cats spayed, 89 male cats neutered, 86 female dogs spayed,66 male dogs

neutered. Total cost of 15 clinics $35,638.23. | have included an invoice so you can see a part of thi

is the cost of bringing the mobile here.

© Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes No _)_(_ If YES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Submitted By: /}/) 0(]4)‘, ) {f ]Da e ~ Date: 3/97({//520&57\

{Typed Name & Signature)
Sb/%/mrrw e 3] 29/ 2T

Page 3 of 3



RECEIVED MAR 16 2022
City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street
Truth or Consegquences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575)894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

© Name of Organization: Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

o Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

© Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 1489053

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 85-0384664

Contact Person: Blanca Chavez Phone No. 575-894-3557
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 1711, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Physical Address: 812 East 3rd Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

E-Mail: daic@windstream.net

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
© Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $3,500.00

© Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:
Audit - $1000.00
Telephone/internet- $ 1600.00
Subscriptions/Dues- $‘ 900.00

e State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Page 1 of 3



Residents of T or C will continue to benefit from domestic violence services, Individual support,

victim advocacy, criminal legal advocacy, crisis intervention and temporary shelter, and client

care and support at not no cost to them. For over 30 years Domestic Abuse Intervention Center

has operated in Truth or Consequences and is the only domestic violence center and service in

Sierra County .

o Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

The City of T or C funding is used in conjunction with funding from Children Youth and Families

Department (CYFD) and Crime Victims Reparation Commission to provide services to victims,

witnesses, and participants of domestic violence.

e Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes X No If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

Scott Northam,CPA PC

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
© Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $2,500.00

o Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:
Audit- $500.00
Telephone/internet -S 1434.00

Subscription/Dues- $566.00

® Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

The City of T or C funding is used in conjunction with funding from Children Youth and Families

Department (CYFD) and Crime Victms Reparation Commission to provide services to victims,

witnesses, and participants of domestic violence.

Page 2 of 3



© State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

Residents of T or C, victims, and participants of domestic violence received the following services

through DAIC: individual support, victim advocacy, crisis intervention, personal safety planning,

client information and referrals, temporary shelter for victims, food, toiletries, feminine products,

pampers, wipes, pull ups, baby bottles, baby formula, clothes, phones, phone cards, referral

access and transportation to long-term domestic violence shelter's throughout New Mexico,

and Legal advocacy which include attending court with the victims as well as assistance with

orders of protection at no cost to the client.

© Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes X No __ IfYES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Scott, Northam, CPA, PC

Submitted By:  Blanca Chavez Date: 3/15/2022

{Typed Name & Signature)

Received By:

Date: 3 < - @Z
J-W- 70

Page 3 of 3



RECEIVED MAR 02 2022

City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575)894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

. The City has funded loca! organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization’s previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers. )

GENERAL INFORMATION

e Name of Organization: Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway

o Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

o Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 2004349

o Employment Identification Number (EIN#) 85-0460964

e Contact Person: LaRena Miller Phone No. 575-894-2255

o Mailing Address: P O Box 1072, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
@ Physical Address: 301 S Foch Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

E-Mail: larenam@windstream.net

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
o Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $7,000.00

e Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:

Money will be used for operations of visitor's center, including telephone and internet, renters

insurance, postage, supplies and needed printing of brochures and other informational

literature for visitors.

o State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding aliotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

We provide information to visitors regarding shopping, dining, soaking, places to stay and

Page 1 of 3



things to do in Truth or Consequences and Sierra County so they will stay longer or return for

another visit with family and friends. The longer they stay and the more they spend just

increases Gross Receipts Tax and Ldgers Tax for Truth or Consequences. We provide more

customers for local merchants by recommending local venues for visitors, depending on their

interests and what they want to do

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

In addition to our subrecipient funds, we receive donations, money from Bullok's Cash for Clubs

program, income from sale of souvenir items on which we pay GRT, and donations from our

executive director and other board members. We receive both City and County lodgers tax for

advetising and printing of brochures, however many of our brochures are printed by our

executive director on one of two laseer printers so we try to reimburse her for ink cartridges.

Many supplies are donated by our executive director and board members

® Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No X If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
¢ Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $5,000.00

o Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

Telephone $2,344.35

Renters Insurance S 755.00

Postag & shipping $ 2,029.66

Supplies $2,762.31

Total $7,891.32

We have shipped several cases of brochures to other visitors in the State of New Mexico

Our Executive Director has made up a lot of the difference in our income and suppy expense

© Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

City funding is used for basic operating expenses along with income from donations, sale of

souvenir items, Bullock's Cash for Clubs program, and the Miller's generosity. Unfortunately

it usually takes 2 or 3 months to receive the Cash for Clubs money, making it difficut to anticipate

income to pay expenses.

Page 2 of 3



@ State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

We greeted 5,911 sign-in visitors during the previus year, and our totals continue to increase

each month We have the most accurage statistics of where people come from to give to our

marketing agent so she knows where to place social media ads. We give out brochures on the

histor of the City and the name change, the hot springs soaking pools, museums and ghost

towns We answer inquiries regarding dining, shopping, and outdoor activities. We encourage

peope to stay longeer or to return for another visit and bring family and friends. All this

increases GRT and lodgers tax.

e Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?
Yes No X I YES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Submitted By:  Larena Miller i, el Date:  3f2/2022

(Typed Name & Signature) *

Received By V/mln[j./%? /"7/40%/ | Date: 4 -:a? -2

Page 3 of 3



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE:  3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION
The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to

these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
{Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

© Name of Organization: MainStreet Truth or Consequences

© Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

© Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 4238085

e Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 27-2594746

® Contact Person: Kari Fresquez Phone No. 505-231-7245

e Mailing Address: PO BOX 1602 Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

© Physical Address: 410 Main Ave. Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

E-Mail:  kari fresquez@hotmail.com

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
° Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $45,000.00

© Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:
Executive Director salary & taxes:‘$38,000

Rent: $3,600

Utilities: $2,200

Events, Promotion, Marketing & Supplies} $1,200

® State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

The mission of MainStreet Truth or Consequences is to to preserve and enhance the historic

Page 10of 3



downtown district with a focus on improving economic vitality. We do this by working to

enhance economic opportunities and increase foot traffic in the district by promoting area

businesses and contributing to regular events such as Second Saturday Art Hop, TorC Fiesta,

Downtown Trick or Treat and others. We also implement and support property develop-

ment and district beautification efforts by supporting murol installations, business facade

upgrades and the implementation of the Foch St project.

o Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

Funding and support from the City is required to continue to maintain our accreditation

with NM MainStreet. This accreditation allows us access to a number of grants, free tech-

nical assistance and capital outlay that we would otherwise not be eligible to apply for.

We expect to apply for grants such as the T-mobile grant and the NM Resiliancy Alliance and technical

assistance to further district and property, to request state technical assistance for facade improvement

and beautification in excess of $50,000. We also expect to advance efforts to improve wayfinding to

area businesses and attractions, and work to ensure whole funding for the Foch St renovation project
already funded at over $1.3M.

© Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No X If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
© Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $45,000.00

o Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

Actual & projected costs through 6/30/22 include:

Salary (Executive Director & Interim Contractor): $33,000
Rent: $3,600
Utilities: $2,200

Beautification Projects & Supplies: $700

Event Costs & Sponsorships (Fiesta, Downtown Trick or Treat, Old Fashion Xmas, Others:
55,500

o Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

The 2021 annual service delivery report from NM MainStreet (see attached} values the

technical assistance, asset development, and capital outlay grant awards at $348,844.

Additionally, we were awarded a $5,000 LEADS grant to complete a business assistance survey & report.

Page 2 of 3



All of these funding opportunities were made possible by the City's investment in

MainStreet Truth or Consequences by providing stable funding for adminstrative and

salary costs that are otherwise difficult to obtain through grant & fundraising

opportunities.

© State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

MainStreet Truth or Consequences led or contributed to a number of very successful events

last year including Small Business Saturday in which our promtion brought over 6,740

sales to district small businesses in a single day. We also organized Downtown Trick or

Treat, contributed to the Old Fashion Christmas events, and promote and coordinate events

each month for Art Hop. We have aiso reinvigorated our small business outreach now that

the state has fully re-oponed after the impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic and we are vigor-

ously promoting them on our new website and social media channels. We will also be

launching a monthly raffle beginning in April to promote regular shopping and dining downtown.

@ Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes No X  IfYES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with

o your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements,

submitted By:  Blanch A/mquist% Date: 3/25/2022

(Typeg Name & Signature)
ReceiveMaMM' | vy Date: 3 / Zj/ZZ

Page 3 of 3



IVE
City of Truth or Consequences € @ [?’
505 Sims Street MAK 2 2 2022

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 wf)
Phone: (575) 894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363  |By

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION

o Name of Organization: Sierra Joint Office on Aging

© Isthe organization registered as a non-profit? Yes _X_ No .

e Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 1047331

o Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 85-0254134

o Contact Person: Crystal Walton Phone No. 575-894-6641

© Mailing Address:  P. O. Box 829, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

© Physical Address: 360 W. 4th St., Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

E-Mail: cwalton@seniorcenter-sjoa.org

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
© Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $50,000.00

© Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:

The SIOA will deliver units of service to the community with the City of Truth or Consequences
contributing 5% of the cost. These units of service include Homemaking services, Respite

services, Home Delivered Meals, Congregate Meals, Transportation, and Assisted Transportation.

© State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the
fgnding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Page 1 of 3



Approximately 50% of our community is aged 60 or older. Providing services for this demographic
delivers needed care for them as they age. The services provided by the SIOA keeps keeps our
most vulnerable seniors living independently in their homes, helping them delay the onset of
chronic disease and assisted living expenses that most cannot afford. Our transportation
department will provide over 15,000 trips this year to local businesseas and service providers.

The meal programs provide nutritious meals to assist seniors in maintaining healthy lifestyles.

The SJOA is providing the seniors of Truth or Consequences with additional assistance during the

current pandemic by delivering food boxes, assisting seniors interested in receiving the vaccines
to sign up for them and continuing to provide meals via the Grab-n-Go while just re-opening the

dining room with additional safequards in place.

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

The Older Americans Act provides the State of New Mexico with tunds to support Senior Centers.

The SIOA is a non-profit orqanization that can only apply for funding from the New Mexico Aging
and Long-Term Service Department if we receive at least 25% of financial support from our

municipalities.

© Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes X No If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

Current auditor is Stone McGee & Co., Silver City, NM

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
© Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $47,000.00

© Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent:

During the 2021/2022 program year the SIOA delivered the following service units to date;
37,880 Grab-n-Go Meals, 14,306 Home Delivered Meals, 5,960 Transportation Trips, 117 Assisted
Transportation, 4490 Homemaker & 366 Respite Hours with the City of Truth or Consequences
contributing approximately 5% of the costs to deliver these units.

The SJOA has also provided 1285 Well Check calls and 287 calls assisting seniors navigate the
DOH vaccination website and signing up for vaccines and boosters.

e Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
Page 2 of 3



EGEIVE

MAR 2 2 2022

other sources. if so, how:

d cash, allows the

SJOA to compete for State and federal Grants. 1 is support has qualified the SIOA to receive a

commitment from the Aging and Long-Term Services Department until the year 2022, For the
2021/2022 program year, the SJOA secured gr rant funding from three State and one Federal
program due to the financial support received from the City of Truth or Consequences. We also_

received ARP funding which required matching funds.

State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

The SJOA employs 44 local residents that assist our community in various programs like food
delivery, transportation to doctor’s offices and local businesses for shopping, assisting teachers in
our schools and Qrowdmg companionship for isolated seniors. The SIOA also applies for Capital
Outlay to repair the building and grounds. This year we aquired $100,000 from Capital Outlay re-

pave the parking lot for the Center which will also serve the Civic Center, Commission Chambers
and the Public Library.

Has there been an independent financial audit of the organization this year orin prior years?

Yes X No If YES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

We have a financial audit each year. Our Current audit for FY19 and FY20 is being completed by
the auditor now. Our Audit for FY 21 is re-scheduled for April 21-22, 2022 due to the snow storm
on February 3rd. We will submit a copy as soon as we receive it and we have attached a copy of
our FY-18 audit. Current auditor is Stone McGee & Co., Silver City, NM

Submitted By: ( l%& Date: 3/22/2022

Crystal Walton, Executive Dj
Received By: \MQ‘Q Lﬁ /7@ Date: 3]994 1'3\
7

Page 3 of 3



City of Truth or Consequences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
Phone: (575)894-6673 Fax: (575) 894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2022/2023
DUE DATE: 3/25/2022 by 5:00pm

BUDGET EVALUATION

The City has funded local organizations in the past; however, funding is scarce and the City usually
receives more requests for funds than are available. Therefore, please note that your answers to
these questions will have a direct bearing on how much, if any, funding will be allocated to your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report or internal/informal financial statement is required.
Please include with application. Proof of nonprofit status from Internal Revenue Service and the
Office of the Secretary of State must accompany application. Application requires signature of
authorized representative. Application must be submitted by the due date referenced above.
(Attach a separate sheet to this form if you need additional space for your answers.)

GENERAL INFORMATION,

© Name of Organization:  The Club of Sierra County

o Is the organization registered as a non-profit? Yes X No

e Non-Profit Corporation Commission Authority Number: 2104792

o Employer Identification Number (EIN#): 85-0469246

o Contact Person: Charis Baxter Phone No. 505-446-0030

© Mailing Address: 1300 S. Broadway T or C, NM 87901

© Physical Address: 122 N. Broadway T or C, NM 87901

E-Mail: charis.baxter@appletreeeducation.org

FUTURE FUNDING REQUEST
© Amount of funding requested for FY 2022/2023: $20,000.00

® Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2022/2023:

Funds will be used to ensure the following items are met:

1. Provide all community youth (12 to 18 yrs.or 6th to 12th grade) with Club opportunities for at
least 20 hours per week during the school year and at least 30 hours during the summer months
with qualified mentors.

2. Provide high quality year round comprehensive programming for youth

3. Maintain mentor to youth ratios of 1:15 {1:6 when tutoring/ homework help)

4. Provide Club scholarhipsfor those who need assistance (membership dues are $5 per day/ $25
per week or $100 per month). In 2021 100% of members received free membership.

Page 1 of 6



5. Provide 3 free community and family engagment events per year that align with priorities
(academic success, healthy lifestyles, leadership and character development).

6. Engage in community resource fairs and other service provider events to support our
community and families.

7. Provide transportaton year for youth (with the greatest need) from TCMS, HSHS and manzano
to The Club during the school year and to sports practices from The Club.

8. Provide healthy year round meals and snacks.

9. Provide recreational and educational supplies for all Club activities.

10. Provide a safe, clean and drug free environment designed with youth in mind.

11. Provide youth and community members access to the computer lob for testing, job
preperation and applications outside of main youth hours.

12. Provide youth access to the computer lab during business hours for GED classes and testing,
school work and STEAM activities.

14. Provide youth recognition

15.Promote club activities within the community

16. Train staff in areas related to job roles and dutities.

17. Perform background checks on all volunteers and staff upon hire.

18. Survey parents, Club members and teachers to measure outcomes.

19. Maintain member files (including emergency contacts, family, medical contact and insurance
information, allergies, school enroliment, age, grade, photo/media releases, school records
authorizations, transportation releases, income, race and technology use agreement).

20. Maintain electronic online database of Club information, activities and PED alignments along
with member and staff information.

21. Comply and remain current with NM Environment Départment

22. Report to stakeholders os requested.

23. Ensure at least 50% of staff have current First Aid and CPR certlfications with at least one
certified person present at all times.

24. Support youth and their familiés to progress in a grade level each year.

25. Ensure security measures are in place to protect youth

State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences will be benefited by the

funding allotted to your organization in FY 2022/2023.

Reach: Based on 2021 attendance in which we served 125 youth a total of 4,374 student hours, we
project to serve at least 150 unduplicated youth with the goal to serve a total of at least 6,000
student hours with high quality programming {including but not limited to the 21st CCLC
programming, mentoring, Jr. Staff opportunities and Curriculum from our 4H extension office).

When: The residents of the City will benefit from the weekly 20+ hours of year round services
available to ages 12-18 { or 6th grade +). During the summer months, service times are extended
ta 30+ hours per week. Program times are offered during out of school time { The Club provides
transportation to those in need) until 6 pm ( operating hours are subject to change based on
community needs) during the times when families work and therefore have the assurance that
their children are not left unattended at home.

Page 2 of 6



What: Youth wil be in a safe and positive environment that is fun, offers supportive relationships,
opportunities, expectations and recognition- all key elements to deepen the impact in young
peoples' lives to provide them with knowledge, skills and attributes to pursue their dreams and
succeed in life. We keep staff to youth ratios of 1:15 for open recreation and 1:6 for Homework
Help and Tutoring. The Club provides prevention that not only saves families, community and our
county resources but saves lives. Years of research confirms that youth who participate in after
school programs can reap a host of positive academic, social, prevention and health benefits, such
as improved academic achievment, improved social and developmental outcomes, increased
percentages of healthy lifestyles and increased knowledge of nutrition and excercise. Research
further shows that out of school time activities for youth have positive impacts on a range of
prevention outcomes including avoidance of drug and alcohol use, decreases in delinquency and
violent behavior, increased knowledge of safe sex, avoidance of sexual activity and reduction of
juvenile crime. To produce these outcomes, programming must be high quality. High quality
includes the following features: appropriate supervision and structure, well prepared staff,
intentional programming with opportunitites for autonomy and choice, and strong partnerships
among various settings in which program participants spend their day {schools, out of school time
programs and families).

The community reaps the benefits of The Clubs' access to national research and evidenced based
programs. Curriculums designed specifically for the out of school time Club setting to positively
impact youth. Hereis a sample of some of the opportunities the community and businesses
‘benefit from:

Ir. Staff: explores service careers, career development activities, community service, customer
service skills, apprenticeships, interpersonal skills, work ethic and a sense of community
responsibility.

Project Learn: Strategy based on research demonstrating that students do much better in school
when they spend their non-school hours engaged in fun, but academically beneficial, activities.
High yield learning activities (leisure reading, writing activities, discussions with knowledgeable
adults, helping others, homework help, tutoring and games that develop young peoples cognitive
skills. Recreation includes pool, air hockey, basketball, dodgeball, skating and more.

STEAM: Digital arts activities teach youth how to create computer generated art and movies.
Scratch teaches youth how to use coding to create games and animations. NSTeens teaches
internet safety skills, anti bullying, personal safety, shopping safety and ethical use of the internet.
The Club also offers an E-sports course that allows youth to analyze and compete in different video
games. This course is held in a structured setting to explain possible careers in the E sports field
and to go over scholoraship opportunities that E-sports present. All activities have a STEAM aspect
included.

The Arts: The Clubimplements curriculum which introduces various mediums and expressions.

Music classes in guitar, electric bass, percussion, vocal coaching, sound technology and recording.
Digital photography classes include photography, lighting and digital editing. All instruments, supplies
and materials are provided at no cost to families.

Homework Help/Tutoring: The Club computer lab and classrooms provide environments for students
to focus on homework. High quality staff provide academic and life coaching to mentor students and
to help them achieve academic success.

Page 3 of 6



Healthy Lifestyles: Each day, students receive a free USDA approved meal. Additonally, members
may purchase items from The Club Café. Group games are designed to provide leadership, fitness,
teamwork and healthy relationship skills. Youth also excercise critical thinking, decision making,
priority and goal setting skills during games.

The Club staff attend local, state, regional and national level trainings focused on all aspects of out of
school time youth services to increase their knowledge, skills and abilities to perform their roles and
dutities. Staff apply the knowledge from these trainings to improve the services we offer to the youth
in our community. The Club also serves families through resources and referrals to support the needs
of the whole family. Youth, families and community businesses benefit as Club members have
opportunities to apply for college scholarships with the help of The Club. The community will benefit,
as you have read, from the opportunities available to youth and their families. These opportunities do
come with a cost but we will continue to leverage our commitment to raise support for the Club to
further meet the needs of the community.

© Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other funding from
other sources.

N/A

© Do you have plans for conducting an independent financial audit of your organization in the
coming year? Yes No X If yes, who will be the independent public accountant?

HISTORICAL INFORMATION
© Amount of current (2021/2022) year's funding: $10,000.00

o Detailed account of how the current year's funds have been spent;

1. Provided all community youth (12 to 18 yrs or 6th to 12th grade) with Club opportunities for no
less than 20 hours per week and no less than 30 hours during the summer months with qualified
mentors.

2. Provided high quality year round comprehensive programming for youth

3. Made curriculum take home kits for youth who were quarantining at home.

5. Maintained Covid safe practices

6. Provided Club scholarships for all youth (annual membership dues were $10.)

7. Provided transportation for youth through multiple pick up locations

8. Provided recreational and educational supplies for youth Jor Club opportunities

Page 4 of 6



9. Provided youth access to Computer Lab during and outside of Club hours by appointment for
homework and projects including access to printer and paper {software availoble on Club
computers).

10. Promoted Club opportunities within the community.

11. Trained staff in areas related to job role, dutities and health and safety

12. Performed background checks on staff and valunteers

13. Surveyed parents, youth and teachers to measure outcomes

14. Maintained electronic online database of Club information, activities, PED alignments,
member information and staff information

15. Provided internet access to Club PC, Mac and for personal laptop use.

16. Complied with NM Environment department

17. Ensured staff have current First aid and CPR certifications

18. Supported youth to increase a grade level each year

19. Provided youth recognition

Explain if the City's funding of your organization was used to leverage other funding from
other sources. If so, how:

There are no leverage of funds that are grown from this grant. However, these funds are critical
In helping us provide low cost high quality programming to youth and to provide scholarships to
youth, regardless of their ability to pay.

State how the residents or businesses of Truth or Consequences benefited by the funding
allotted to your organization this current year (2021/2022):

The Club was open 150 days from July 1st to March 17th in 2021/22 so far and plans to be open
another 70 days this funding year. During this time over 120 unduplicated middle and high
school youth participated in programming.Over 88 youth attended 30 days or more for a total of
4,374 student class hours In 2021/22 so far. The benefits to the residents of the City of Truth or
Consequences include outcomes that research identifies that when youth are engaged in high
quality out of school time programs, like thot of the teen center, these outcomes include:
increases in academic success, healthier lifestyles, leadership and character development,
Research further states that youth are less likely to engage in risky behavior, such as: drug and
aolcohol abuse, loitering, tagging, gang activity, premature sexual activity and pregnancies.
Families had a safe place (at no cost to them) that youth could attend, so they were able to
engage fully in their professional lives, contributing to the success of local businesses. Youth
are also taking part in the creation of a community garden with other community members and
we were able to collaborate with Hot Springs High School on a work study program.

Page 5 of 6



© Has there been an Independent financial audit of the organization this year or in prior years?

Yes No x  IfVES, please provide name below and a copy of the current audit with

your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal audit or
financial statements.

Submitted By: Charis Baxter /) /@W Date:  3/22/2022

{Typed Name & Signature)
Date: 5/25/26
7

Received By:

Page 6 of 6



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.1

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: City Commission Special Retreat Minutes, April 19, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: (X City Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved (] Denied [other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-2022




CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
TUESDAY, APRIL19, 2022

RETREAT/ SPECIAL WORK SESSION MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER:

The Retreat/Special Work Session was held at the Holiday Inn Express, 2201 F.G Amin
Street, Truth or Consequences, NM at 8:00 a.m.

INTRODUCTION:
The following Commissioners were present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: City Manager Bruce Swingle
Assistant City Manager Traci Alvarez
City Department Heads

WORK SESSION:

The topics that were discussed during the workshop were Revenues, and Department
Issues. A Citywide SWOT Analysis was also conducted.

ADJOURNMENT:
The Retreat Workshop was adjourned at 4:49 p.m.

Passed and Approved this 11% day of May, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.2

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Minutes, April 27, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk O Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text.
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

OJ Approved O Denied Uother: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3R0 st
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 27, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation.
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for Commissioner Harrelson to lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the agenda as submitted.
Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

C. PRESENTATIONS:
1. Proclamation naming Saturday, May 7, 2022 as Miss Fiesta (Brooklynn
Garcia) Day.

Mayor Forrister presented a Proclamation to Brooklynn Garcia naming Saturday, May 7,
2022 as Miss Fiesta (Brooklynn Garcia) Day.

2. Issuance of certificates to the 2022 Miss Fiesta Royal Court Winners.

Mayor Forrister presented a certificate to Jazlyn Cates for 1%t runner up in the 2022 Miss
Fiesta Royal Court.

Mayor Forrister presented a certificate to Kimberly Moslbee for 2™ runner up in the
2022 Miss Fiesta Royal Court.

Mayor Forrister presented a certificate to our 2022 Miss Fiesta, Brooklynn Garcia for
Miss Congeniality in the 2022 Miss Fiesta Royal Court.

3. Presentation of the Status of Sierra Vista Hospital.

SVH Chief Executive Officer Frank Corcoran gave a presentation of the current status
of Sierra Vista Hospital. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies):

Steven Zeschke addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He asked the Commission if they read his letter that he submitted that included
sidewalks. He stated that most places require that you put in sidewalks when you
build a new building. A lot of places also have sale stickers that are similar to
vehicle stickers where you have to have a $40 sticker on your car every year,
and if you want to sell your house you have to pay for a city inspection and things
have to be upgraded before you can sell. Maybe the city can add language to the
code that property owners must have everything on the property up to code
before they sell the property.

(2) He is all for the city selling the electrical so he doesn't have to pay trash fees the
5 months that he is gone.

George Henson addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He'’s an acentric sort of person and the problem is becoming more of a federal
case because of the developers coming into the neighborhood and trying to
change the flood control on Wyona. He hopes to soon be a more level part of the
neighborhood. He brought in a petition against the development on Wyona
Street.

(2) He is all for the city, and hospital doing things to address mental health.

Page 2 of 10



The High Cost Of Treating // W\
Behavioral Health Patients \ ‘
In The Justice System SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL

Versus In The Healthcare System ¢ -

A staggering number of eriously mentally
ill people are incarcerated.

e e < g INCARCERATION TYPICALLY

g e INCARCERATION RATES INTENSIFES MENTAL

COMPARING NEW MEXICO and US |
C::g?__ Incarceration rates per 100,000 ::pulatlon HEALTH DISORDER
B"""E E ® §1,1980, in New Mexico there were 1199 prisoners
Luxsmbourg TS and in 2019, there were 6,634 peaple in prison. -
Denmark FoRR
Netherlends B ™ A reduction in 90 psychiatric beds yields New Mexico spends the third
m%‘ an additional 256.2 jail inmates annually highest amount (and more than
: = twice the 49-state median)
Perpetuating the-Incarceration Cycle p it e
\ 1 i
An estimated 77% of

. prisoners in ghe Uhmt?,d States Rou HY 85% of th e' ¥ison po pu| ation
\ :r;erﬁ:;:“& m(t)s': 5\(’;% e:rr: IE"S an active SLIJD °’dwe’e”‘ rcerated “Jails and prisons are not created
Q. reincarcerated or a crime involving Crugs or dFg use to be de facto mental health
2 1 hospitals” (Fuller et al., 2010) $7.360
Inmates,with opioid use disorder Less than 66% of uﬁbtes with Treatment
havﬁ%isk gf overdose mental illness receiy tretament $ 39 158

following in?af?éei%’@n; g whﬂgncéfc@éted Incarceration

"’X

e
verage annual cost

S NEW MEXICO HAS THE SIXTH HIGHEST A
Ny ! of treatmgaSUD

RECIDIVISM RATE IN THE COUNTRY.

Favorable ROl (26%) For Investing In Hospital-based Mental Health
Services, Rather Than Prison-Or Jail-Based Services

“ROUTINE

PARTIAI. » E N
\ OUTPATIENT

A HOSPITALIZATION 2 .
PROGRAM 3 INTENSIVE

~ OUTPATIENT
PROGRAM

i 40% °f drug offenders Addictions and Mental Health
recelved lreaiment instead llinesses Are llnesses that

/ < of jail ime, the government
~ would be able to save $15.5 Requlre Treatment. Gold-Standard

billion (in 2020 USD). treatment for SUD:s is
: Medication-Assisted Treatment

‘3.
e

MEDICAI. '
DETOXIFICATION




SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL
U UMNDCUNGS.




\o\ New Facility Now Open!

~

SIERR&&\QSETSNI-;EEP”AL WW%WWWXWCW

e e
k- T e e R

e

575994;21 |19 800 East Sth 4

Proprietary & Confidential



Frank Corcoran CEO, BSN, MHA \

Background

Registered Nurse since 1991
- Graduate of Louisiana State University

Healthcare Leadership in Academic System, Large Health
Systems, Community Hospitals, and Turnaround Projects

SVH Turnaround 2018-2019
SVH CEO September 2021-Present

Proprietary & Confidential ‘ '



Sierra Vista Hospital and Clinics

Services

— Critical Access Hospital serving approximately 11,000 Residents in Sierra County

— Emergency
— 11 Inpatient Acute Care/Swing Beds
— Diagnostic Services
Lab
Radiology
Physical Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Speech Therapy
— Rural Health Clinic
Adult Health
Behavioral Health
— Tele-Health Services starting in May 2022
Neurology
Psychiatry

Proprietary & Confidential ‘
&



Strategic Plan

Additional Services Planed for 2022-2023

Surigicalist Program — General Surgery
Pain Management

» Cardiology

> Orthopedics

- Wound Care
Behavioral Health (pending funding)

Proprietary & Confidential ‘_'
5



Behavioral Health Care Services

ROI Analysis Favors Care in Hospital-Based Systems

Favorable ROI (26%) for investing in hospital-based mental “Jails and prisons are not created
to be de facto mental health

Average annual Federal inmate custody and reentry hospitals” (Fuller etal, 2010)  $7,360
costs in FY2020 were $39,158 and $35,663, respectively. Treaimeni

Average treatment for mental and/or substance use $39 158
disorder inpatient stay in 2020 USD was $7,656. |ncarc§raﬁon

Average annual methadone treatment with psychosocial &
and medical support services (assumes daily visits) in

Average annual s
2020 USD was $7,065.

of eaing a S

Mental Health Programs are Less Expensive and More
Effective than Incarceration —

Proprietary & Confidential ‘
\ 6



Proposal

Offer clinical best practices for behavioral health continuum of care services

Establish a Psychiatric Facility to meet the Needs of Sierra County
— Medical-Detox Beds and Medication-Assisted Therapy (MAT)
- Partial Hospitalization Program (PHP) services
— Intensive Outpatient Program (IOP)

Collaborate with Mesilla Valley Hospital in Las Cruces, which has an inpatient psychiatric
facility

Leverage evidence-based models of coordinated clinical psychiatric care

PATIENT

\DETOXIFICATION ,

Proprietary & Confidential \



Proposal

Proprietary & Confidential ‘ ia.



Thank You



References

Slide 6

Substance Abuse and America’s Prison Population. (2012, February). Partnership to End Addiction.
https://drugfree.org/reports/behind-bars-ii-substance-abuse-and-americas-prison-population/

Criminal Justice DrugFacts (Advancing Addiction Science). (2020). National Institute for Drug Abuse.

https://www.drugabuse.gov/publications/drugfacts/criminal-justice

— Benecchi, L. (2021). Recidivism Imprisons American Progress [Harvard Political Review]. Harvard.
https://harvardpolitics.com/recidivism-american-progress/

- Ring, K., & Gill, M. (2017). Using Time to Reduce Crime: Federal Prisoner Survey Results Show Ways to
Reduce Recidivism. Families Against Mandatory Minimums.
https://www.prisonpolicy.org/scans/famm/Prison-Report_May-31_Final.pdf

Proprietary & Confidential ‘ '



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Ariel Dougherty addressed the Commission with comments related to various
comments. (Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

Larry Mullenax addressed the Commission with comments related to:

(1) He is a tenant at the Airport. He is on the Airport Advisory Board, and he is the
president of the local chapter of the Experimental Aircraft Association. The EAA
agreement is an action item on the agenda.

(2) The moral is very low at the Airport. At the January Airport Advisory Board
Meeting, the City Manager told the board that the pilots were the problem at the
Airport because they are not following the rules, and with Mr. VanGelder getting
an eviction notice, that has put them in a tight situation because they are very
hesitant to want to do anything under those circumstances.

(3) One of the other members of the EAA, Mr. Davis, is a Public Affairs Officer for
the Border Patrol, and he put together a proposal of things that he recommended
for changes at the Airport, mainly to improve communications and operations. He
didn't know the rules and he didn’t submit it through the Airport Advisory Board.
He went straight to the Airport Manager Chad.

Linda Alexander addressed the Commission with comments related to:
(1) RTC which is a Motorola partner, and they came to the area to talk about public
safety and help communities search for grants for that purpose.

E. REPORTS:

City Manager Swingle reported the following:

o We still have a number of vacancies on the boards. We still have vacancies on
various city boards. We have two vacancies for the Airport Advisory Board. We
have five vacancies on the Golf Course Advisory Board. We have two vacancies
on the Lodgers Tax Advisory Board. We have two vacancies on the Impact Fee
Advisory Board, and we have two vacancies on the Planning & Zoning
Commission.

e He gave kudos to Tammy Gardner for assisting and coordinating the
Commission Retreat. He also gave kudos to the city staff and the City
Commission. It was an opportunity for everyone to let their hair down and speak
frankly. It was a very good event. He is working on the findings from the retreat
and he should have them available for the Commission at the next Commission
meeting. The report will include the action items that need to be done from the
strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and the threats.

o We still continue to have water leaks through the city, and we will continue to
have water leaks due to the condition of the infrastructure. It did not happenin a
short amount of time to deteriorate and it will take some time and patience to get
it fixed. Staff will get to the leaks as soon as they can, but we do have to prioritize
the larger water leaks because they take precedence over trickling water leaks.

Page 3 of 10



Truth or Consequences City Commission Meeting — April 27, 2022
Public Comment — Ariel Dougherty

Greetings, Commissioners. This year, 2022, I celebrate the 50" anniversary of an organization I
co-founded in 1972. Today that organization is the globe's largest distributor of women directed films.
Such success exemplifies a fiscal savvy in balancing budgets, good fund raising skills, and making
sacrifices but also having vision that earned income should be an integral part of the organization's
revenue stream.

I bring a similar kind of vision and fiscal acumen to everything I do. I stand here before you
with some vision about concerns for my and my fellow citizen's public welfare. That you blanket my
standing here as your largest threat is deeply problematic. You use the term “cave people” as a
scapegoat against those who speak out. That the failing infratstucture or the possibility of bankruptcy
looming are not your major worries astounds me. Your job as Commissioners is to create a way to
incorporate my and other citizen's input into your governance. Do not leap to raising utility rates or
property taxes throwing the burden of decades of fiscal mismanagement on me and fellow citizens,)()u
and city workers need to make sacrifices and better fiscal decisions. And listen. Cut back.

The promised magic of modernization through the AMI meters, of which the Commission was
warned and yet approved over a million dollars, is presently a nightmare. Who is a larger billing
headache me or AMI customers? Who gets to whisper in your or the Manager's ear: “build a bridge”,
“sell the electric system”, “approve a plat division”, “remove a good paying pilot from a hanger” --all
of this without public discussion, transparency or accountability, while those who make perfectly
reasonable suggestions here before you at this podium—the very purpose of open government and

public commment-- are ignored, be-littled, labeled “cave poeple” and seen as your largest threat.

Commissioners, I urge you, “If you can't stand the heat, get out of the kitchen.”



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:

He has been talking about some of the liens that the city has filed, and now we
are in a position to try to recoup the expenses that we have been forced to incur
through the process. On May 10t we will have two foreclosure sales at the
Courthouse. They will be for the properties of 724 Van Patten. The judgement we
got for that was just under $15,000. We will be attending the foreclosure sale,
and we would have the right to make our own bid should we wish to, to acquire
the property or we can wait to see if anyone makes an offer on the property. The
other property that is up for sale is at 703 Jicarilla, and the same goes for that
property. Since the sale is the day before the next Commission Meeting, he is
hoping to be able to give a report on that.

He addressed the summary plat amendment for the property involving Wyona
Street that was presented at the last meeting. He explained we were only
discussing reducing the number amount of lots on the property, and we were not
discussing the future development of the property. When it was on the agenda it
appeared that there was no opposition, and he noted that at the last meeting. He
learned after the meeting that there had been a letter from Rick Dumiak were he
did express some opposition. He wants to note that did occur. However, after
reading Mr. Dumiak’s letter, in his (Jay Rubin) legal judgement he does not think
that would affect any decision that was made regarding the summary plat
amendment on the Commission level 2 weeks ago because his objection had to
do with future development on the property and all we were discussing at the last
meeting was to reduce the amount of lots on the property.

City Commission Reports:

Commissioner Mitchell reported the following:

Fiesta is less than 2 weeks away, and they are planning on having a “Mayor
throughout the years” Fiesta float. She is searching for volunteers to help
decorate that float as well as other floats. They are also looking for people to help
out with other things pertaining to Fiesta. If anyone is interested, please contact
Fiesta Chairman Nick Williams, Commissioner Hechler, or herself.

Commissioner Fahl reported the following:

She Thanked City Manager Swingle for sending them a report about the public
arts board. She thought it was very interesting, and she wants to attend some of
their meetings.

She reached out to Sierra Soil and some others regarding safety issues, and
when she gets enough information she would like to put it on the agenda for
discussion.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler reported the following:

He sometimes at a loss for words with the incredible generosity that this

community has in support of Fiesta. We have also had lots of support from those
outside the community. They try to spend the money they get for Fiesta locally to
help out our local businesses. He has received several thankyous from members

Page 4 of 10



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

of the community that they have gone to for different things. The pandemic really
affected our small businesses, so he would like people to do less “keister
shopping” from home and go out and support our local small businesses.

Commissioner Harrelson reported the following:

e The high school Tennis Team will be holding a youth camp this summer so if you
have children, and they are interested in something to do this summer they can
attend the camp. She would like to see us coordinate something similar around
youth golf.

Mayor Forrister reported the following:

¢ She also thanked Tammy Gardner and everyone who put in time to make our
retreat successful. It is a neat thing when Commissioners can sit down with
senior staff and have some great discussions so it makes her sad and upset that
we hear that our staff needs to make sacrifices. We heard at the retreat that they
are making lots of sacrifices. They are working long hours with minimal
equipment for very minimum wage, and it is our duty to figure out ways to raise
their salaries so that we can recruit and retain people who are qualified to work
here.

o She looks forward to Fiesta.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, April 13, 2022
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, March
21, 2022
3. Subrecipient FY 21/22 3rd Quarter Reports

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.

Commission Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 52 21/22 Approval of Annual Audit:

Chris Garner, Pattillo, Brown & Hill, LLP gave a review of the 2020/2021 audit results.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

59:24 Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler asked if this is the first time that we have
Commissioner Fahl moved to approve Resolution No. 52 21/22 for the Annual

Audit. Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page S of 10



'\ ¥ PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, LL.P. |
\_A Certified Public Accountants & Business Consultants

City of Truth or
. Consequences

I .:l =
4 = -

A Al Ty . b o 2 o =
< . y = “ =
(% = v = L v - g
= ol '
[y [ ~, == A 4h s e .|_| 1

/

Y (L



As stated in our engagement letter, our
responsibility, as described by professional
standards, is to form and - - about
whether the financial statements prepared by
management with your oversight are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity
~ with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
Our audit of the financial statements does not
| relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Our audit of financial statements includes
over financial

2 reportmg as a basis for designing audit procedures |
: on
| the effectiveness of the entity's internal control over |

financial reporting. Accordingly, we considered the
entity’s internal control for the purpose of
determining our audit procedures and not to

| provide assurance concerning such internal control. |

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards issued by the AICPA and the Comptroller
General of the United States, and to design the audit to

obtain
about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

| We are also responsible for -

S e

$ = S 3 e
T e e I ¥ e L g B

2a"ttarce N ancial state -
LLACALAC L O J_.__a.-._._ LT 1lliadlilia - 1ERCIAT Lol

in our professmnal ]udgment are relevant to your

responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting

process. However, we are not required to design :

procedures for the purpose of identifying other
matters to communicate to you.




'r:\?' f“'.ﬂ:':':—-—‘:\;qz‘. u’l.ln .‘::I
i i el (VI .
! o i
LA
£ w—l‘;‘-y-_‘ 5
II

|;3[Q;—-'_—~:u— X
e
o ' N

Auditor’s Report on the

vl
i3

=g _]l o
”h“n =,
(o

Unmodified Opinion - “Clean Opinion”

e Financial Statements are presented fairly in
accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of
America.




= oo | AR

Communication with Governin

D -
,‘ﬂz"'."' -

s

H

| i

rPOOrc M g £ oVaonlas 2 ofobd>tp
4 wd A 4 -t
b it Bttt P tt - e - A A AL N E A AR LA A o8 A A od

Difficulties Encountered in
| Performing the Audit
| » The Council should be informed of any
| significant difficulties encountered in

dealing with management related to the
performance of the audit.




Communication with Governing Body

Significant Audit A(ﬁust'fnénté and
Unadjusted Differences Considered by
Management to be Immaterial

e The Council should be informed of all
significant audit adjustments arising from the
audit. Consideration should be given to
whether an adjustment is indicative of a
significant deficiency or a material weakness in
the City’s internal control over financial
reporting, or in its process for reporting interim
financial information, that could cause future
financial statements to be materially misstated.
the Council should also be informed of
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us
during the current engagement and pertaining
to the latest period presented that were
determined by management to be immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the

ﬁnancial statements ;a}(_en as a whole.




1

Management

» Disagreements with management,
whether or not satisfactorily resolved,
about matters that individually or in the
aggregate could be significant to the
City’s financial statements, or the

auditor’s report.

A\

Sovern

%
F-

We had no disagreement with
management.




Management’s consultation with other
accountants
In some cases, management may decide to
| consult about auditing and accounting matters, I
If management has consulted with other X
accountants about an auditing and accounting
matter that involves application of an accounting
principle to the City’s ﬁnanc1al statements or a-
determination of the type of auditor's opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that
the consultant has all the relevant facts.




'y r A L&
'Y

- - )
- o XN 8 ~C O 10T
h.iu:u‘ W Nl M—é:u__ﬁd:'—‘—uﬁw







" " PATTILLO, BROWN & HILL, LL.P.
| ‘ Certitied Public Accountants & Business Consultants

P

e

Thank you!



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 55 21/22 Directing Law
Enforcement personnel employed by the City of Truth or
Consequences Police Department to utilize body worn cameras
pursuant to NMSA 29-1-18:

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police that this is nothing new. The Police Department has
used body cameras before the law went into effect in 2020. This is really a formality
because we are looking at trying to get some possible reimbursement through the New
Mexico Self Insurers Fund for the purchase of our body cameras, and one of their
requirements is that we have a resolution for it. We've had a policy, but this gave him a
good opportunity to go in and revise the policy. The only thing he would like to bring to
attention is an oversite they noticed when copying the policy over for the agenda. They
need to add an important disciplinary action section. The language will be added to the
policy if approved by the Commission. The added section reads as follows:

o A: Peace officers who fail to comply with the policies and procedures outlined
above shall be presumed to have acted in bad faith and shall be deemed liable
for the independent tort of negligent spoliation of evidence or the independent
tort of intentional spoliation of evidence.

e B: And subject to department disciplinary procedures to include termination.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve Resolution No. 55 21/22 Directing Law
Enforcement personnel employed by the City of Truth or Consequences Police
Department to utilize body worn cameras pursuant to NMSA 29-1-18.
Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

H. NEW BUSINESS:
1. Discussion/Review: Review of revenue reports as part of the Budget
Process:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director reviewed the revenue reports with the Commission.
(Complete copy attached hereto and made a part hereof).

2. Discussion/Action: Review and approval of Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) between the United States Department of
Veterans Affairs Healthcare System and the Truth or Consequences
Police Department:

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police explained that this is a Memorandum of Understanding
between the United States Department of Veterans Affairs-New Mexico Veterans Affairs
Healthcare System and the Truth or Consequences Police Department. He received
this in the mail from the Chief of Police for Veteran Affairs for Ben Archer which is their
facility here. This agreement is just saying that we would handle all of their law
enforcement services at that facility and they will provide any assistance as needed.

Page 6 of 10



REVENUE INFORMATION
AS OF MARCH 31, 2022

GENERAL FUND REVENUE HISTORY

MAIN REVENUE SOURCES ONLY

* 3 Year Actual Revenue History

* Current Year Information With Amount Budgeted and Amount Received to Date

* Next Year's Draft Estimated Revenue
ENTERPRISE FUNDS REVENUE HISTORY

* 3 Year Actual Revenue History

* Current Year Information With Amount Budgeted, Amount Received, and % Received to Date

*

Next Year's Draft Estimated Revenue and Comparison of 2022-23 to 2021-22 Budget

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS REVENUE HISTORY

* 3 Year Actual Revenue History

* Current Year Information With Amount Budgeted, Amount Received, and % Received to Date

* Next Year's Draft Estimated Revenue

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

Gross Receipts Tax Municipal Local Options (Breakout of Taxes and Ordinances)

Detail of Gross Receipts Tax Received



GENERAL FUND REVENUE HISTORY
MAIN REVENUE SOURCES

3 Year Actual Revenue History | Fiscal Year | | Fiscal Year | Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year  Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Current Year Information With Amount Budgeted and Received 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
Next Year's Draft Estimated Revenue 3/31/2022 Draft
Budgeted Actual % Estimated
Actual Actual Actual Revenue Received Received Revenue
Municipal Revenues-Distributions from the State ‘ ||
Gross Receipts Tax 1.225% $ 1,704,045 $ 1,763,221 $ 1,808,197 $ 1,763,000 $ 1,515,485 85.96% $ 1,851,150
| Auto License Dist. 40% |$ 24585 $§ 22382 |$§ 24994 $ 22000 § 15633 71.06% $ 22,000
Small Cities Assistance $ 390,276 | |$ 474,203 . $ 206444 $ 385911 $ 385911 100.00% $ 200,000
| HB-6 Tax Revenue (Compensating Tax) $ - $ 59,434 $ 130,753 § 23,734 $ 23,773 100.16% $ -
:Subtotal $ 2,118,906  $ 2,319,240 " |'$ 2,170,388 | $ 2,194,645 $ 1,940,802 88.43% $ 2,073,150
Municipal Revenues - Mandatory Local Imposition |
| Business Registration Fee /$ 17155 |$§ 17640 $ 17410 $ 18000 $ 16,165 89.81% $ 18,000
|Subtotal $ 17,155 | $ 17,640 | ' $ 17,410 $ 18,000 $ 16,165 89.81% $ 18,000
'Municipal Court Fines
| Court Fines $§ 9441 '§ 5382 | § 3771 § 3000 $ 4,460 14867%  $ 3,000
| Subtotal . $ 9441  § 5,382 $ 3,771 $ 3,000 $ 4,460 148.67% $ 3,000
Municipal Revenues - Optional Local imposition
Gross Receipts Tax
Gross Receipts (3/4%) ' $ 1127419 | $ 1,151,336 " 1'$ 1,174,853 $ 1,128,500 $ 988,072 87.56% $ 1,184,925
1/8% Infrastructure $ 172350 |$ 177180 '$ 180811 $ 177,000 $ 152976 86.43% $ 185,850
. Gross Receipts - Hospital '$ 258,319 '$ 265693 |$ 271,120 ' § 265,000 $ 228,017 86.04% $ 278,250
| Subtotal . $ 1,558,088 | $ 1,594209 $ 1,626,784 | $ 1,570,500 $ 1,369,065 87.17% $ 1,649,025
Other Tax |
Property Tax - Current Year $ 166158 ' § 171,445 |'$ 181,391 $ 178,000 $ 133,624 75.07% $ 178,000
Property Tax -Prior Year '$ 10,598 | 's 10,887 | § 15,715 $ 13,600 $ 6,239 45.88% $ 13,600
| Franchise Tax '$ 48947 |§ 46,555 | $ 44,032 $ 53,000 $ 50,134 94.59% $ 50,579
| Subtotal $ 225,703 $ 228,887 ' $ 241,138  $§ 244,600 $ 189,997 77.68% $ 242179
Miscellaneous Revenue
Liquor Licenses $ 4850 | |'$ 3,525 | $ 3750 ' § 4,000 $ - 0.00% $ 4,000
Animal Pound Fees $ 16153 ' § 68,955 | '$ 68,190 $ 63,708 $ 61,549 96.61% $ 65,000
Animal Licenses $ 2647 | $ 1315 | § 1447  § 1,500 § 1,114 7427%  $ 1,500
| Rent of Public Facilities $§ 41180 | § 54,319 $ 69533 | § 70,000 $ 62,419 89.17% $ 70,000
Williamsburg - PD $ 20,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 7,500 75.00% $ 10,000
Communications Lease '$ 2000 |$ 31600 | $ 2100 '8 4,000 § 2,100 52.50%  § 2,100
| Subtotal |$ 86830 |$§ 169,714 | $§ 155020 § 153,208 $ 134,682 87.91% $ 152,600
:Grand Total Main Revenues $ 4,016,123 $ 4,335,072 $ 4,214,511 $ 4,183,953 $ 3,655,171 87.36% $ 4,137,954
' | [Change from 21-22t022-23 | | $  (45,999)

-1.10%)




ENTERPRISE FUNDS REVENUE HISTORY

3 Year Actual Revenue History Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year _ Fiscal Year Fiscal Year A Fiscal Year | Comparison | Comparison
Current Year Information With Amount Budgeted, 2022-23 k
Amount Received, and % Received to Date 2018-19 ||  2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22  2021-22 2022-2023 Estimated % Change
Next Year’s Draft Estimated Revenue and B 4/15/2022  3/31/2022  3/31/2022 . Draft 1 Budget to |
. Budgeted Actual Estimated 2021-22
Comparison of 2022-23 to 2021-22 Budget Actual Actual Actual Revenue Received % RevRec | Revenue Budget
l LE - — - —
AIRPORT i | 1 1 1
GOVT GROSS RECEIPTS $ 3,960 || § 5652 | $§ 4180 | $ 5500 $ 5305 96.45%  $ 6,000 $ 500 9.09%
FEDERAL GRANTS (ONLY BUDGET WHEN REC) $ 39000 $ 22000 $ 22,000  100.00%  $ =] [ (22,000); Fi8-100:00%
HANGAR RENTALS $ 41400|/$ 28298 /$ 37140 $ 35000 $ 22370  63.91% $ 35000 '$ =l | 0.00%
LEASE AGREEMENT $ - s - s - | $ S S S 0.00% {1 =2 | 0.00%
RENTS/ROYALTIES $ 1,925 || § 1,400 || § 1,525 | $ 1,500 § 10,000  666.67% $ 1,500 $ o | 0.00%
T HANGAR RENTAL $ 2,110[[ $ 2430 | § 10,205 [ $ 9,000 $ 1,000 1.11% _ $ 9,400 § 400 4.44%
AVIATION FUEL SALES $ 7613[/$ 63989 |$ 56646 | $ 65000 $ 40,850 62.85% ' § 65000 $ 0 | 0.00%
OIL SALES $ 137 [ $ 37 % 301 $ 200 $ 180 90.00%  $ 200§ e | 0.00%
JET FUEL SALES $ 86573 /% 95369 ' $§ 80363 $ 85000 $ 132355  155.71% $ 100,000 $ 15000 17.65%
INVESTMENT INCOME $ 17108 28 | § 32| § 25§ 30 120.00%  $ 3B 8 107 | 40.00%
INSURANCE/OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS $ - $ - $ 19,705 [ $ 4870 _$ 4870~ 100.00% | 1 0 | _
TOTALREVENUE |$§ 207,735 |[$§ 197,203 | § 249,097 [ § 228,005 $ 238960  104.76% $ 217,135 § (6,090) -2.67%
CEMETERY 1
OTHER CHARGES FOR SERVICES $§ 9710][$ 8530|[$ 10130 $ 8500 $ 16865  19841% $ 10,000 $ 1,500 17.65%
INVESTMENT INCOME $ 21 (| $ 20| % 20§ 20 $ 16 80.00%  $ 20 $ S | 0.00%
TOTAL REVENUE|| $ 9,731 ([ $ 8550 [[$§ 10,150 | $ 8520 $ 16,881  198.13% $ 10,020 § 1,500 17.61%
ELECTRIC DIVISION 1
GROSS RECEIPTS-YD LIGHTS $ 853 || § 812 $ 840 | § 933§ 638 68.38%  §$ 833 § - (100) -10.72%
GROSS RECEIPTS-ELECTRIC SERVICES $ 428325 ||$ 418465[|$ 432221 | $§ 478667 $ 329,551 68.85% ' $ 421,560 $  (57,107) -11.93%
UTILITY SERVICES YARD LIGHT $ 19,339 || $ 18,976 || § 19,283 | § 18,873 $ 14,161 _ 75.03% | $ 18,895 : $ 220 W e 012%
UTILITY SERVICES $ 6274034 ||$ 6,247551 | $ 6,530,768 | $ 6,800,000 § 4,848,078 71.30% $ 6,181,346 $ (618,654) -9.10%
UTILITY SERVICES CONNECTIONS $ 16717 [ § 15562 [|$§ 14667 | § 21,200 $ 13,543 63.88% $ 17,323 § (3,877) -18.29%
MERCHANDISE & JOBBING $ 35214][$ 11,571 [ § 16,770 | § 20000 $ 9,493 47.47% | $ 12,277 $ (7.723) -38.62%
NON-PAYMENT PENALTIES $ 5153 [ $ 4,480 ([ 8142 $ 6000 $ 5928  9880% $ 9,670 ' § 3,670 | 61.17%
NM STO INVESTMENT INCOME $ 1,155 | $ 120 $ 16 13.33% ' § 17 |'$ (3): -2.50%
SURPLUS AUCTION PROCEEDS | $ - $ 1456 _ #DIVIO! | § SE B - 0.00%
INTEREST $ 1,814 § 439§ S | 0.00%  $ 439§ ol 0.00%
MISC INCOME $ 10,678 $ - $ 1,500 $ | 0.00% | $ LS (1,500) -100.00%
MIS. (POLE RENTALS, ETC.) - ELECTRIC $ 12,785 || § 18,606 | $ 33568 | § 25000 $ 33620  134.52% _$ 36,908 1 $ 11,908 1 47.63%
TOTALREVENUE|| $ 6,803,098 || $ 6,736,023 [[$ 7,059,228 | $ 7,372,732 _ $ 5,256,493 _ 71.30% (673,364) -9.13%

i

S 6,699,368 $

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

REVENUE HISTORY



3 Year Actual Revenue History Fiscal Year || Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year _ Fiscal Year _ Fiscal Year _ Fiscal Year  Comparison  Comparison

Current Year Information With Amount Budgeted, v 2022-23

Amount Received, and % Received to Date 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22  2021-22 = 2022-2023 Estimated % Change

Next Year’s Draft Estimated Revenue and 1 4/15/2022 3/31/2022  3/31/2022 Draft = Budgetto

. ' Budgeted Actual Estimated 2021-22

Comparison of 2022-23 to 2021-22 Budget Actual Actual Actual Revenue Received % Rev Rec Revenue Budget _

WATER DIVISION | ] | Estlncrease | 4.00%
GROSS RECEIPTS-WA $ 39,327 || $ 38,432 || $ 59,826 | $ 62,819 $ 45,629 72.64% $ 65,332 § 2,513 | 4.00%
UTILITY SERVICES $ 884,756 |$ 856,850 || $§ 1,344,131 | § 1,411,338 $ 1,028,996 7291% $ 1,467,792 $ 56,454 | 4.00%
UTILITY SERVICES CONNECTIONS $ 11,637 || § 11,091 || $ 9716 | $ 10202 § 8,515 83.46%  $ 10,610 § 408 | 4.00%
WATER TAP FEES $ 2967 | $ 7528 || $ 5104 | § 15432 § 25,098 162.64%  $ 16,049 $ 617 | 4.00%
MERCHANDISE & JOBBING $ 3,003 || $ 283 || § - $ = 48 7,048 #DIviot | § 5000 $ 5,000 | 100.00%
NON-PAYMENT PENALTIES $ 2937 || $ 3,095 || § 4418 | § 4639 § 5,218 112.48% _ § 4825 $ 186 | 4.00%
MISC. $ 613 (| $ - $ - $ - 5 = 1 8 s |

TOTALREVENUE| | $ 945330 ||$§ 917,279 || $§ 1,423,195 $ 1,504,430 $ 1,120,504 74.48%  $ 1,569,607 | $ 65,177 4.33%

WASTEWATER DIVISION i i  EstIncrease 4.00%
GROSS RECEIPTS-SW $ 47842 || § 46,877 || $ 48,362 | $ 55125 § 36,105 65.50%  $ 57,330 $ 2,205 4.00%
UTILITY SERVICES $ 1,052,100 || $ 1,028,980 || $ 1,075898 | $§ 1,102,500 $ 808,757 73.36% | $ 1,146,600 § 44,100 4.00%
SEWER TAP FEES $ 5400 || $ 1,947 || $ 349 | $ 4,000 $§ 8,171 204.28% _$ 4,160 $ 160 4.00%
NON-PAYMENT PENALTIES $ 2319 (|$§ 9450 $ 3662 $ 3,000 § 3,906 130.20%  § 3,120 $ 120 4.00%
SURPLUS AUCTION PROCEEDS $ - _$ 3515 #Divil § = [ =i | 0.00%
PENDING REIMBURSEMENT-GRANTS $ 83600 $ o 1€ = 1 . $ = A =1 0.00%

TOTALREVENUE| | $ 1,107,661 || $ 1,087,254 || $ 1,215,014 | $ 1,164,625 $ 860,454 73.88% $ 1,211,210 | $ 46,585 4.00%

TOTAL ENTERPRISE REVENUE $ 11,270,262 || $ 11,220,691 || $ 12,389,942 | $ 12,676,673 $ 9,461,527 74.64% $ 12,266,833 $ (404,970) -3.19%

‘ENTERPRISE FUNDS

REVENUE HISTORY




SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

|
Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year  Fiscal Year  Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2021-22 2021-22
Actual Actual Actual Budgeted Actual % Received
3/31/2022 3/31/2022
201 CORRECTION
CORRECTION FEES 7,265 4,239 2,449 4,000 4,420 110.50%
DWI PREVENTION FEES 394 91 275 - - 0.00%
JUDICIAL EDUCATION FEES 1,076 636 360 500 660 132.00%
LABORATORY FEES 520 114 235 - - 0.00%
COURT AUTOMATION FEES 2,151 1,262 728 1,000 1,320 132.00%
TOTAL REVENUE 11,406 6,342 4,047 5,500 6,400 116.36%
209 FIRE DEPARTMENT 1 1
DONATIONS - WALMART FOUNDATION - # :
STATE - FIRE ALLOTMENT 296,318 312,200 326,587 308,824 308,824 100.00%
INTEREST INCOME 658 881 1,050 50'0 - 463 9'2-.6'0'%
GRANT COUNCIL-REVENUE 79,819 ~ - - 300,000 300,000 100.00%
TOTAL REVENUE 376,795 313,081 327,637 609,324 609,287 99.99%
211 LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION
FUND |
STATE ALLOTMENT 25,400 | 27,800 26,000 26,000 26,000 100%
TOTAL REVENUE 25,400 27,800 26,000 26,000 26,000 100%
214 LODGERS' TAX ACT
PROMOTION/ADVERTISING 184,851 166,413 150,065 1 5_0,000 158,374 105.58%
NON-PROMOTION (40%) LODGER'S TAX 123,234 110,905 100,043 100,000 105,583 105.58%
STATE ADVERTISING GRANT - 5,280 - = - 0.0_0.%
LATE PENALTIES 1,305 100 899 500 824 164.80%
INTEREST INCOME 317 429 448 300 427 142.33%
1% CONVENTION CENTER FEE 61,558 56,303 50,027 50,000 52,765 105.53%
TOTAL REVENUE 371,265 339,429 301,482 300,800 317,973 105.71%

Fiscal Year

2022-23

Draft
Estimated
Revenues

5,000
600
1,400

7,000

308,824
500

309,324

57,000
57,000
168,000
110,000
850
500
52,000

331,350

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS




Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Actual Actual Actual
216 MUNICIPAL STREET FUND
GROSS RECEIPTS-INFRA (STREETS) 184,232 354,257 361,493
GASOLINE - 1 CENT 86,246 84,925 74,080
STATE-LGRF 81,247 - 30,000
NM DOT LTAP S.BROADWAY SIDEWALHK 126,128 - -
INTEREST INCOME 533 497 462
SURPLUS AUCTION PROCEEDS - - -
MISC. REVENUE (CHARGED TO
OTHER ENTITIES) - - -
STATE CAPITAL APPROPRIATIONS - - 562
NMDOT GRANT - - -
TOTAL REVENUE 478,386 439,680 466,597
260 FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS
AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN
TOTAL REVENUE
293 VETERANS WALL PERPETUAL
CARE
PERPETUAL CARE INTEREST
COLUMBARIUM CARE REVENUES - 775 775
TOTAL REVENUE - 775 775
294 LIBRARY FUND
DONATIONS 2,208 1,731 613
STATE LIBRARY GRANT 4,348 - 14,187
STATE GRANT IN AID 11,264 14,106 16,349
TOTAL REVENUE 17,820 15,836 31,149

" Fiscal Year

2021-22

Budgeted

349,000
75,000
61,988

360
12,208

100,000

598,556

712,404

712,404

375

375

1,000

68,983
14,570

84,553

'I'-'i'scal'Yéar

2021-22

Actual

3/31/2022

304,022

69,619
61,988

386
12,208

11,146

459,369

712,404

712,404

31,685
14,569

46,254

Fiscal Year
2021-22
% Received
3/31/2022

117.84%
100.00%
100.00%
0.00%
111.11%
100.00%
100.00%
0.00%
0.00%

101.36%

100.00%

100.00%

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
45.93%
99.99%

54.70%

Fiscal Year

2022-23

Draft
Estimated
Revenues

410,000
75,000

400

100,000

585,400

375,

375

1,000
27.298

28,298

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS




Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
2018-19 2019-20 2020-21
Actual Actual Actual
295 MUNICIPAL POOL
GRT 785 391 422
SWIMMING POOL PROCEEDS 14,904 7,428 8,012
POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL 808 1,250 1,460
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 1,492 762 -
TOTAL REVENUE 17,989 9,831 9,894
296 POLICE DEPARTMENT GRT FUND
1/4% MGRT (POLICE) 336,390 354,257 361,494
FEDERAL GRANTS/LOANS 89,500 97,877 -
USDA GRANTS - - 50,000
INTEREST INCOME 194 199 548
SURPLUS AUCTION PROCEEDS - - -
INSURANCE RECOVERY - - -
TOTAL REVENUE 484,315 452,497 412,042

Fiscal Year

2021-22

Budgeted

700
5,000
800

6,500

300,000

200
17,872

318,072

Fiscal Year

2021-22
Actual

3/31/2022

378
7,188
2,390

9,956

304,022
666
1,520
17,872

324,080

Fiscal Year

2021-22
% Received
3/31/2022

54.00%
143.76%
298.75%

0.00%

153.17%

101.34%
0.00%
0.00%

333.00%
0.00%

100.00%

101.89%

Fiscal Year
2022-23

Draft
'Estimated
Revenues

700
7,000
1,000

/8,700

400,000

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS




GROSS RECEIPT TAX MUNICIPAL LOCAL OPTIONS

MUNICIPAL LOCAL OPTIONS
5 '1.50% + 0.125% + 0.0625% = 1.6875%
City ' " 'Municipal Infrastructure Municipal TOTAL RATES
Gross Receipts Tax Env. Sves. GRT City County Total
< ! Repealed Repealed Imposed Imposed Tax
Total Total Total Total Total ! Total Rates Rates Rate
IOur Totals 0.75% 0.25% 0.25% 0.25% 1.50% - 0.125% i 0.0625%| 1.6875% 1.6875%
0.25% 0.125% 0.125% 0.25% 0.25%)| 0.25%| 0.125% 0.125% 0.0625%] 0.0625%| 0.0625% 1.6875%| 1.6875% 8.50%
7/1981 | 1/1982 1/1982 7/1987 _1/1995 ~1/1980 1/2012 | 1/2012 _7/1992 7/1992° C7/1991 {
GRT 650 650 650 1 650 650 645 Muni 630 Municipal
_ Municipal | Municipal 1] 650 idpal. | 650 icipal 650 Municipal icipal | Municipal 645 Muni Share Share il
| [ j General General
Capital General and * Public . Municipal or | Municipal or
Purpose General General General improvements Hospital Streets . Safety _ |Public Safety| infrastructure | Infrastructure. Environmental:
Af s f 454-A-98 " = ] F i L e
Ordinance 292 | 208 296 347 {Amending 416} 283 ' 606 606 222 (Gnendioel| 372 0nepdng 376
S WAL 1) E | 94) : e b | g3 L)
%ofl %of 1 Y%of1 % of 1 percent GRT %of .25%or |%of 1percent GRT for |%of1 Y%of1l 1/8" of 1 1/8Mof 1 1/16 of 1 percent
percent GRT |percent GRT |percent for improving public 1/16th percent {the Streets percent percent GRT percent GRT for |percent GRT for| |GRT
for the for the GRT for the |parks, public GRT for the GRT for for public general general
General General General buildings, or other General Fund public safety purposes OR purposes OR
Fund Fund Fund public recreationat AND safety the the
facilities infrastructure  |infrastructure
funds funds
To be To be To be Actual Wording: % of .25 Shall be dedicated to for the
deposited deposited d ited |Capital percent or and used for the acquisition,
into the into the into the improvements, 3/16th percent |construction, construction,
General General General including, but not GRT to the maintenance and repair operation and
Fund of the |Fund ofthe [Fund of the |limited to, acquiring, Sierra Vista of streets, alleys, maintenance of
City of Truth |City of Truth |City of constructing, Hospital for sidewalks and curs solid waste
or or Truth or purchasing, operational within the corporate facilities, water
Consequenc {Consequenc |Consequen lequipping, furnishing,| and limits of the City of facilities,
es es ces making additions to, maintenance |Truth or Consequences . wastewater
renovating, expenses “|facilities, sewer
rehabilitating, systems and
beautifying or related facilities
otherwise improving
public parks, public
buildings or other
public recreational
facilities including
{parking lots and
grounds, and debt
pay-off




GROSS RECEIPTS TAX
Code 630 Municipal Environment
Code 645 Muni-Infrastructure (or General)
Code 650 Municipal GRT (1.5%)

Code 690 Muni Share - State GRT

TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS TAX RECEIVED

DETAIL OF GROSS RECEIPTS TAX RECEIVED

0.0625%

0.1250%

1.500%

1.6875%
1.225%

2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 TOTAL
86,127 88,587 90,333 101,546 366,593
172,257 177,180 180,811 207,095 737,343
2,066,556 2,125,544 2,168,960 2,467,620 8,828,680
1,704,138 1,748,814 1,797,357 2,043,798 7,294,107
4,029,078 4,140,126 4,237,461 4,820,059 17,226,723

% of TTL GRT

2.13%

4.28%

51.25%

42.34%

4 YR AVG

91,648.18

184,335.65

2,207,170

1,823,527

4,306,681




CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

There is nothing financial about it. We would still respond even if we didn’t have this
agreement in place.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) between the United States Department of Veterans Affairs Healthcare
System and the Truth or Consequences Police Department. Commissioner
Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action: State of New Mexico Department of Economic
Development Agreement for the T or C Great Blocks Foch Street
Improvements:

City Manager Swingle explained that this is for the major project on Foch Street that
was driven by Main Street. Before you is an agreement for $320,000 for the project, and
there will be another one for $1 million dollars that will be submitted as well. In the
packet it shows the project and project cost. It looks like the project costs are going to
exceed what MainStreet T or C has been able to obtain so we are going to go out to bid
for an RFP and get some costs, and from that point Carrie, the President of Main Street
T or C will go out and try to solicit the additional funding. It has been on and off whether
the city has matching fund responsibilities. Last they've been told is that our MSD
Project in the downtown area which is several million dollars, will suffice for the match
funding for this project. We are watching that very closely because initially the city put in
around $20,000 for design for the project, and we have not funded any money other
than that, and we are certainly in no position to put large quantities of money in
matching funding into this project. This is a reimbursable grant so as the expenses are
incurred, we will submit for reimbursement from the state on a monthly basis or as the
invoices are generated. He also explained that this project may begin next fiscal year.

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the State of New Mexico Department of
Economic Development Agreement for the T or C Great Blocks Foch Street
Improvements. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Landscape Architectural Services
Proposal with MRWM:

City Manager Swingle explained that MRWM are the architects that designed the Foch
Street Project. When the original project was really thought through and the funding
requirements were obtained for it, Main Street T or C thought that the city would take
care of construction management and the procurement, but nobody realized the cost
associated with the redesign. The project was much more than what we had in revenue
so they reduced the size of scope of the project, and that requires a re-design of the
project. If the contract is approved today with MRWM it will allow them to facilitate the

Page 7 0f 10



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

re-design changes, draft the procurement and go through the procurement process for
us, as well as the construction management for the project. It is for approximately
$59,000.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Landscape Architectural Services
Proposal with MRWM. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Experimental Aircraft Association
(EAA) Agreement:

City Manager Swingle explained that the Experimental Aircraft Association (EAA) is an
entity that the city has traditionally donated a hangar to for the benefit of the EAA and
the community. The agreement is expired, and there was no public benefit or interest
drafted into the prior agreement. We just donated a hangar every year, and we are not
allowed to do that. There has to be a public benefit or interest so the EAA gave a
presentation to the Airport Advisory Board at the last meeting discussing what the public
benefit was to the community. On page two of the agreement it states that:

e The Association will develop and submit a plan to the Airport Advisory Board to
construct camp sites at the airport for transient pilots. Camp sites will provide
additional incentive for pilots to refuel at the airport.

e The Association will establish a Young Eagle Flight Program for youths ages 8-
17.

e The Association will host a community fly-in event at the airport.

He explained that those are deliverable benefits to the community. This is an annual
agreement and we will revise the deliverables with each year's condition of the
agreement. Staff's recommendation is to approve this agreement because it is good for
the EAA, the Airport, and the Community.

Commissioner Mitchell stated that item #3 says that the agreement can be renewed up
to 3 additional years. Is that saying that we can agree to do one year or 3 years?

City Manager Swingle explained that it can go up to 3 years, but it is on an annual
renewal so the Commission can renew it in 1 year should you choose to do that.

Commissioner Harrelson asked what sort of things they have done thus far involving the
youth.

City Manager Swingle stated that they have not introduced the eagles program at this
point. They are going to. It is something that they have wanted to do for some time, and
now it is part of their plan to accomplish that this next year.

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the Experimental Aircraft Association

(EAA) Agreement. Commissioner Harrelson seconded the motion. Roll call was
taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 8 of 10



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27,2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

6. Discussion/Action: Approval of Extended Contract with RLC Services,
LLC, DBA: Lynn’s Landscape:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director explained that we went out for a request for proposal
for this service, and Lynn’ Landscape was awarded the RFP. We have opportunity to
extend the contract for 4 years. She believe this is the 3" year extension, and we are
asking to extend this contract for one more year.

Commissioner Fahl moved to approve the Extended Contract with RLC Services,
LLC, DBA: Lynn’s Landscape. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll
call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Chuck VanGelder) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7).
2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7).

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to go into executive session at 11:10 a.m.
to discuss Threatened & Pending Litigation (Chuck VanGelder) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7) and Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7). Commissioner Fahl seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the
Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Mayor Forrister reconvened the meeting in open session at 11:30 a.m.
Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler certified that only matters pertaining to Threatened &
Pending Litigation (Chuck VanGelder) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) and Threatened &
Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7) was discussed in
Executive Session.

J. RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION; ACTION (if any):

1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Chuck VanGelder) pursuant to 10-15-
1(H.7).

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler made a motion to ask City Attorney Rubin to proceed as
instructed. Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. Threatened & Pending Litigation (George Henson) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7).

No Action was taken.

Page 9 of 10



CITY COMMISSION APRIL 27, 2022 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Forrister adjourned the meeting at 11:34 a.m.

Passed and Approved this 11" day of May, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 10 of 10



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F.3

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: City Commission Budget Workshop (Day 1) Minutes, May 3, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: [X City Clerk [ Finance [OLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved L] Denied (1other: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP &t,
TUESDAY, MAY 3, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for Commissioner Fahl to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Mitchell moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Mayor Pro-

Tem Hechler seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer.
Motion carried unanimously.

C. Budget Workshop: Day 1 of the FY 2022-2023 Department Head
presentations:

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director and City Manager Swingle reviewed the Cash
Balances and Budget Requests for the FY 2022-2023 budget.



CITY COMMISSION MAY 3, 2022 SPECIAL BUDGET WORKSHOP MINUTES

City Manager Swingle presented the City Manager Budget to the Commission.
City Manager Swingle presented the Governing Body Budget to the Commission.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager presented the Assistant City Manager Budget
and Community Development Budget to the Commission.

Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager presented the City Airport Budget to the
Commission.

Dave Johnson, Facility Management Director presented the Facility Management
Budget to the Commission.

Bo Easley, Electric Department Director presented the Electric Department Budget to
the Commission.

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director presented the Finance Department Budget to the
Commission.

Jesse Cole, Water Director presented the Water Department’s Budget to the
Commission.

Jesse Cole, Wastewater Director presented the Wastewater Department’s Budget to the
Commission.

Andy Alvarez, Sanitation Director presented the Sanitation Department Budget to the
Commission.

Andy Alvarez, Fleet Maintenance Director presented the Fleet Maintenance Budget to
the Commission.

D. ADJOURNMENT:
Mayor Forrister adjourned the meeting at 1:46 p.m.

Passed and Approved this 11*" day of May, 2022.

Amanda Forrister, Mayor
ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: T.4

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: City Commission Budget Workshop (Day 2) Minutes, May 4, 2022
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal [ Other: Click | to enter text
Final Approval: [X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -

(] Approved L] Denied JOther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-2022




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RP st,
WEDNESDAY, MAY 4, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Amanda Forrister at 9:00 a.m., who presided
and Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL:

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor

Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner

Also Present: Bruce Swingle, City Manager
Traci Alvarez, Assistant City Manager
Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director
Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor Pro-Tem Forrister called for Commissioner Harrelson to lead the Pledge of
Allegiance.

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mayor Pro-Tem Hechler moved to approve the agenda as submitted.
Commissioner Mitchell seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

C. Budget Workshop: Day 2 of the FY 2022-2023 Department Head
presentations:



CITY COMMISSION MAY 4, 2022 SPECIAL BUDGET WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES

Victor Rodriguez, Chief of Police presented the Police Department; Animal Control;
Code Compliance; Police Department Gross Receipts Tax, and Law Enforcement
Protection Budget to the Commission.

Benny Fuentes, Streets Department Director presented the Street Department Budget
to the Commission.

Sonya Williams, Utility Office Manager presented the Utility Office Budget to the
Commission.

Judge Beatrice Sanders presented the Municipal Court Budget to the Commission.
Paul Tooley, Fire Chief presented the Fire Department’s Budget to the Commission.

OJ Hechler, Community Services Director presented the Community Services Budget to
the Commission.

Angela Torres, City Clerk presented the Municipal Clerk’s Budget to the Commission.

Sean Barnes, Parks & Recreation Manager presented the Parks & Recreation
Department Budget to the Commission.

OJ Hechler, Community Services Director presented the Golf Course Budget to the
Commission.

Tara Manning, Animal Shelter Manager presented the Animal Shelter Budget to the
Commission.

Ashley Galacia, Pool Manager and OJ Hechler, Community Services Director presented
the Municipal Pool Budget to the Commission.

Pat O’Hanlon, Library Director presented the Library Budget to the Commission.

Carol Kirkpatrick, Finance Director presented the Finance & Insurance, Utility, Audit,
and Software Budget to the Commission.

D. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Forrister adjourned the meeting at 2:49 p.m.

Passed and Approved this 11" day of May, 2022.

Page 2 of 3



CITY COMMISSION MAY 4, 2022 SPECIAL BUDGET WORKSHOP MEETING MINUTES

Amanda Forrister, Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk
1.

Page 3 of 3



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022 Agenda Item #: ﬂ
SUBJECT: Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, April 25, 2022.

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: Angela A. Torres, City Clerk-Treasurer
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter te
Final Approval: City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACT'ION'TAKEN

Resolution No. -  Ordinance No. -

Continued To: - Referred To: -

O Approved [ Denied COother: -
~ File Name:’_CCvAgendasS.-.ll-ZOZ'Z




Minutes of the Library Advisory Board Meeting, Monday, April 25, 2022

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m. by Vice-Chairman Michael Bankson. A quorum
being present, it was decided that the meeting should proceed.

Present were: Vice-Chairman Michael Bankson, Board Members Terie Hafner and Brendan
Tolley, and Library Director Pat O’'Hanlon. Board Chairman Angie Torres and Board Member
Bonnye Warwick had called in, and are excused. The agenda for the meeting was approved:;
motion to approve was made by Brendan Tolley, and seconded by Terie Hafner. The minutes of
the January 31, 2022 regular meeting were approved as read, motion to approve made by
Brendan Tolley and seconded by Terie Hafner. The affirmative votes on both motions were
unanimous.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:
¢ None

REPORTS:
e Board members: None

e Library Foundation: The current value as shown on the December 31, 2021
statement is $23,692.80.

e Friends of the Library: No report.

o Director’s report: 1--We have another vacant staff position; part-time staff
member Retha Jerman has decided to retire. 2--The Mobile Museum RV
"Wonders on Wheels" is back in operation, and will appear at the library on June
15, 2022, from 10:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. This year's exhibit is "Musica Buena,
celebrating music in New Mexico."

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS: None.

There being no further business to come before the Board, the motion to adjourn was made by
Brendan Tolley and was seconded by Terie Hafner. The motion was unanimously approved,
and the meeting was adjourned at 5:35 p.m. The Board's next regular meeting is scheduled for
Monday, July 25, 2022.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Bankson, Vice-Chairman
Pat O’Hanlon, Library Director



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: F6

MEETING DATE: May 11, 2022

SUBJECT: April 2022 Accounts Payable
DEPARTMENT: Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: May 5, 2022

SUBMITTED BY:  Ruby Otero, Accounts Payable
WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Consent Calendar

Summary/Background:

According to Sec. 2-28 of the Municipal Code related to Publication of expenditures:

Each month there may be published a summary of expenditures made during the preceding calendar month,
which shall include a list of the total expenditures during the month, the amount spent in connection with
each budgetary item, and a summary of all receipts; provided, however, that the publication mentioned in
this section shall be made only at the discretion of the Commission if it shall deem such publication
necessary in the public interest.

Recommendation:

Approve the Accounts Payable summary for April 2022

Attachments:

e End of Month Accounts Payable Report by Fund

Fiscal Impact (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary is a total of $ 1,077,536.59

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A
N/A

Approved For Submittal By: []1 Department Director
Reviewed by: X City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal Other: Ruby Otero, Account Payable

Final Approval: [ City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance No. N/A

Continued To: - Referred To: -

] Approved L] Denied CJother: Click here to ent
File Name: CC Agendas 5-11-22




Expense Approval Report

Truth or Consequences By Fund
Payable Dates 4/1/2022 - 4/30/2022

PAYABLE APPROVAL
| hereby approve the issuance of these payments.
FINANCE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE:
Vendor Name Payable Number Post Date Description (Item) Account Number Amount
Fund: 101 - General
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE....1905417 04/01/2022 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 905 PA... 101-1010-48598 432.22
INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G... .7340 04/01/2022 IT SERVICES JANUARY 1 THRO... 101-1018-48598 984.84
CITY UTILITIES 022822 04/01/2022 CITY UTILITIES CYCLE C&D/OPE... 101-1018-43780 5,890.31
SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERR... 03312022 04/01/2022 GRT DISTRIBUTION FY 21/22 OP...101-1017-48599 26,827.42
MANANA 103.22 04/01/2022 OPEN PO-LANDSCAPING SERVI... 101-1009-47415 900.00
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 108855 04/01/2022 OPEN PO FOR FY 21/22 PUBLIC... 101-1001-43740 286.37
SIERRA COUNTY SENTINEL 108905 04/01/2022 HELP WANTED ADS FY21-22 - O... 101-1004-43740 325.50
THE LINE, LLC 1512 04/01/2022 5.11 STRYKER PANTS 101-1008-42620 216.00
THE LINE, LLC 1512 04/01/2022 5.11 WOMANS LONG SLEEVE P... 101-1008-42620 45.00
THE LINE, LLC 1512 04/01/2022 5.11 WOMANS SHORT SLEEVE ... 101-1008-42620 81.00
THE LINE, LLC 1512 04/01/2022 CHEST NAME EMBROIDERY 101-1008-42620 12.00
LIFE LINE SCREENING 152948 04/01/2022 CIVIC CENTER REFUND-MARCH ... 101-1099-34348 250.00
BANK OF AMERICA 153807 04/01/2022 DW 20V COMPACT RECIP SAW K..101-1009-44613 219.99
BANK OF AMERICA 154074 04/01/2022 DW SAW BLADE 8IN 14TPI RECI... 101-1009-44613 21.99
BANK OF AMERICA 154074 04/01/2022 DEWALT 5 PK 4 1/2 IN METAL C... 101-1009-44613 9.99
BANK OF AMERICA 154074 04/01/2022 DW 14 PIECE TITANIUM DRILL B...101-1009-44613 19.99
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE... 1905417 04/01/2022 SILVER CITY NMGRT @ 8.0% 101-1010-48598 72.18
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICE... 1905417 04/01/2022 DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 601 W... 101-1010-48598 902.30
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 COMPUTER/DESK CHAIR 101-1002-44606 199.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 DRAWER ORGANIZER GRAY 101-1002-44606 17.81
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 PRINTER STAND 101-1002-44606 142.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 LAMINATING POUCHES 101-1002-44606 89.98
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 EXTERAL HARD DRIVE BACK UP 101-1002-44606 71.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 HANGING FOLDERS 101-1002-44606 64.77
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 4 DRAWER FILE CABINET 101-1002-44606 902.97
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 CABLE CLIP ORGANIZER 101-1002-44606 14.93
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 FILE COPY STAMP 101-1002-44606 1151
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 HAND SANITIZER 67.6 OZ 101-1002-44606 22.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 DRAWER ORGANIZER BLACK 101-1002-44606 8.36
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 KLEENEX 101-1002-44606 2299
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 ADDRESS LABELS 101-1002-44606 27.89
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 FILE FOLDERS MANILA 101-1002-44606 29.37
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 FILE FOLDERS ORANGE 101-1002-44606 21.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 GEL PENS 101-1002-44606 20.69
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 KN95 MASK 101-1002-44606 59.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 COPY ROUND STAMP 101-1002-44606 10.16
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 FILE POCKETS 2' EXPANSION 101-1002-44606 55.32
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 DISPOSABLE MASK 101-1002-44606 49,98
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 ENTRY DOOR CHIME 101-1002-44606 47.98
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 FILE FOLDERS GREEN 101-1002-44606 37.78
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 CHAIRMAT 101-1002-44606 169.98
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 MESH FILE CART 101-1002-44606 142.99
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 COLOR CABLE TIES 101-1002-44606 3.14
QUILL CORPORATION 23596245 04/01/2022 FILE FOLDERS GRAY 101-1002-44606 50.38
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 285411 04/01/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..101-1001-41226 151.20
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE 285411 04/01/2022 RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..101-1002-41226 81.07

4/28/2022 12:49:13 PM Page 1 of 21



Expense Approval Report
Vendor Name

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE
BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

T0S

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA

BANK OF AMERICA
CHAPARRAL SURVEYING, LLC

NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, I...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, ...
NEW MEXICO GAS COMPANY, |...

SILVERSKY, INC.

INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES G...

BANK OF AMERICA
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC.

C & H Metalcrafts
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA
BANK OF AMERICA

CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY COR...

NM MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
AJ PREP SALES AND SERVICE

TRANS UNION RISK & ALTERNAT..

SECRETARY OF STATE
SECRETARY OF STATE
CHAPARRAL SURVEYING, LLC
CHAPARRAL SURVEYING, LLC

ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLISHING CO

SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.
SUN VALLEY, INC.

Payable Number

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

285411

31022

31122

31122

31122

31422

31422

31422

31822

321308
321308
321455
321455
321455

33022

33022

33022

33022
452956-SI

7354

8128164
9197602265
9245196010
9245196010
9245196010
9252994117/9252609947
9252994117/9252609947
9252994117/9252609947
9253513205/9253086327
9253513205/9253086327
9678
AH31132039
AH31132039
AH31132039
AH31132039
IN1134842
02242022
033122
04012022
04052022
040522
111721/122021
111721/122021

1538197-0209,1537472-0203,1...
1539379-0223,1539373-0220

162698
162698
162749
162749

Post Date

04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/01/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022
04/08/2022

Description (item)

RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
RETIREE HEALTHCARE PPE 2022 ..
HOTEL FOR MOLI & NEWLY ELE...
SELF INKING NOTARY STAMP - ...

SELF INKING NOTARY STAMP - ...

SELF INKING NOTARY STAMP - L...
NOTARY CERTIFICATION EXAM ...
NOTARY CERTIFICATION EXAM ...
NOTARY CERTIFICATION EXAM -...
TDS FIBER INTERNET OPEN PO ...

DOG FOOD
CAT FOOD
WR MN ORG 13MWZ 32X32

RGC DENIM FLEX WORK JEAN 3...
RGC TOUGH UTILITY JEAN 32X32
LOCATE EXISTING SUN TOWER ...

GAS BILLS/ANIMAL SHELTER
GAS BILLS/GENERAL

GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE C...
EMAIL SERVICE OPEN PO FY21/...
ADOBE ACROBAT 2020 STANDA...
SKILLPATH STAR12 1 YEAR OF C...
SCREENING & MRO FEE FY21-22..
DEWALT BATTERY ADAPTER, 2 ...
HAND OPERATED DRUM PUMP
LOOP HOE WITH 6 IN ALUMIN...

48" DUST MOP HEAD

US FLAG 5X8 NYLON

US FLAG 3X5 COTTON

16 GAL TRASH BAGS

24 IN FLOOR SQUEEGEE
CODE ENFORCE